
1 
 

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM)  

_______ Councilwoman Garvey                                  _______ Councilwoman Wirkkala 

_______ Councilman Brennan           _______ Councilman Harjo              ______ Mayor Sykes 

 

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE (Please limit comments to a maximum of 3 minutes) 

 

PUBLIC HEARING(Please limit comments to a maximum of 3 minutes) 

1. Public Hearing on Assessment Roll for Fiber Optics Local Improvement District NO. 1 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
       Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had, any contact with any 

person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
      All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal Council action; however, they are 

typically routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. Questions for 
clarification may be asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy 
discussions or separate motions, a Council Member or citizen may request an item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS. 

 
a) Approval acceptance of minutes:   Planning & Zoning Commission – April 15, 2025  

        Impact Fee Committee – April 23, 2025  
        Regular City Council Meeting – May 13, 2025 
        Special City Council Meeting- May 19, 2025                                                 

b) Bills from 5/14/2025 to 5/27/2025 in the amount of $315,778.58 
c) Treasurer's report for the period ending 4/30/2025 
d) Accept letter of engagement with Bailey & Company, Chtd. CPAs for FY25 auditing services, 

and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign required documents.  
e) Approve LEAP- Falcons Landing No. 2 Final plat.  
f) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all required documents for grant application 

2024/25-016 
g) Authorize the Mayor and City Staff to purchase Meadows Park Water Rights per the 

          

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
City Council Chambers, 160 South 3rd East 

Mountain Home, Idaho 
Tuesday, May 27, 2025, at 5:00 PM 

 
                        Live Stream Viewing: https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho 

 

   All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Mountain Home. Anyone desiring accommodation          
for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-587-2104 by at least 9:00 AM the morning of the public meeting. 

https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho


2 
 

annexation agreement.  
  

OLD BUSINESS  

1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding dispatch agreement with Elmore County. 
(Requested by Councilwoman Wirkkala during meeting on 5/13/2025) 

 

NEW BUSINESS  

1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda  

2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding 305 Bradford (Parcel ID# RPA0062000051B) 
property owned by Helen Gonzales.  

3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding MHC 6-6-17(D)(7), with regards to the quantity 
of hens allowed on one parcel of property.  

 

FINAL COMMENTS 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 

 



tbelt
Text Box
Public Hearing 



- 1 - 
56538.0003.4938-3183-6986.1 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO 

NOTICE OF HEARING  

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON ASSESSMENT ROLL 

FOR FIBER OPTIC LOCAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 27, 2025, at 5:00 p.m., in the City Council Chambers at City 

Hall located at 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho, the City Council (the “Council”) of the City of 

Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho (the “City”) will conduct a hearing for the purpose of considering the 

engineer’s report and assessment roll for Fiber Optic Local Improvement District No. 1 for the City of Mountain 

Home, Idaho (“Fiber LID No. 1”) and hearing all oral objections to the assessment roll by owners of property within 

Fiber LID No. 1. The public hearing will also be available for live stream viewing via YouTube. To join the live 

stream, go to: https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho. 

Written objections received by 2:00 p.m. on May 27, 2025 will be read into the record for consideration by 

the City Council.  

The assessment roll is on file in the office of the Clerk of the City and is available for inspection by the 

public during regular office hours.   

At the hearing, the City Council will hear and determine all objections to the regularity of the proceedings 

in making such assessments, the correctness of assessments, and the amount levied on particular lots or parcels in 

relation to the benefits accruing thereon and in relation to the proper proportionate share of the total cost of the 

improvements. 

Each owner of property within Fiber LID No. 1 is hereby further notified that in revising the assessment roll 

at or after the hearing, the City Council may, pursuant to Section 50-1714, Idaho Code, increase any assessment or 

assessments up to twenty percent (20%) of the original amount thereof without giving further notice and holding a 

new hearing thereon. 

The owner or owners of any property which is assessed on the assessment roll, whether or not said owner is 

named on the assessment roll, may on or before 2:00 p.m. on the date of said hearing, file with the Clerk of the City, 

in writing, at the address below, objection to said assessment.  Any written objections not so filed will not be 

considered at the hearing. 

Mail or hand deliver to: City of Mountain Home (Fiber LID No. 1) 

Attention:  City Clerk 

160 South 3rd East  

Mountain Home, Idaho 83647 

  

Dated 1st day of May, 2025. 

 

 

City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho  

 

       ___Tiffany Belt____________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

First Publication: May 7, 2025  

Second Publication: May 14, 2025  

Third Publication: May 21, 2025 

tbelt
Text Box
Exhibit B



CONSENT 
AGENDA 















##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON MAY 13TH, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 

AT MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL CHAMBERS 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 

 

#####  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM  

 

#####  RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 

 

#####  PRESENTATION 

1. Presentation by Robert Cavin regarding Wildhorse 

development. 

 

##### CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 

  Has any Council Member received information pertaining 

to, or otherwise had any contact with any person 

regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, 

please set forth the nature of the contact. 

   

#####       CONSENT AGENDA – All matters listed within this Consent 

Agenda section require formal Council action, but are 

typically routine or not of great controversy and will 

be enacted by one motion. Questions for the purpose of 

clarification may be asked about a particular item 

before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy 

discussion or separate motion a Council member or 

citizen may request an item be removed from the Consent 

Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS.   

 
A. Approval acceptance of minutes: 

a. Impact Fee Advisory Committee- April 7, 2025 
b. Regular City Council Meeting- April 22, 2025 
c. Special City Council Meeting- April 28, 2025 

B. Bills from 4/23/2025 to 5/13/2025 in the amount of 
$769,802.69 

C. Payroll for the period ending 3/22/2025 to 4/21/2025 
in the amount of $797,016.38 

D. Approve the Finding of Facts to amend an existing 
conditional use permit with conditions requested 
by Idaho Power 

E. Approve the Finding of Facts for a conditional use 
permit located at West 7th South Street with 
requirements. 

F. Accept letter of engagement with Harris CPAs, soon to 
be Sorren CPAs, for FY25 auditing services, and 
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign 
required documents. 

G. Authorize the Mayor to sign the approved AIP 3-16-
0025-025-2025 ($615,789.00) grant with the FAA 
for constructing a City hangar. 

H. Authorize the Mayor to sign the approved AIP 3-16-
0025-026-2025 ($379,425.00) grant with the FAA 
for constructing a City hangar. 

I. Approve the City license to sell beer and wine at 365 
North 3rd East Street requested by Tess Beagle. 

J. Approve City staff to proceed with mailing a letter 
regarding Airport Hangar Inspections to all 
hangar leases. 

K. Approve the lease paperwork through PNC Equipment 
Finance for a Greensmaster Triflex Hybrid 3320 
for Golf Maintenance and authorized the Mayor and 
City Clerk to sign all documents. 

L. Pass Resolution #11-2025R – Authorizing the Execution 
and Delivery of an Equipment Lease Agreement and 
all other schedules attached with PNC Equipment 
Finance for a Greensmaster Triflex Hybrid 3320, 
and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

M. Approve agreement for professional service with J.U.B. 
Engineers for Construction Hangar project (AIP 3-
16-0025-2025/0026-2025) and authorize the Mayor 
and City Clerk to sign all documents. 

N. Approve amendment to professional service agreement 
with J.U.B. Engineers for Mountain Home Municipal 
Airport SEAT Base (45-23-023) and authorize the 
Mayor to sign all documents.  



##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

 
##### OLD BUSINESS 
   
##### NEW BUSINESS 

1)Items removed from Consent Agenda 
2)Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to waive building permit 
fee request by Marathon Cheese Corporation. 

 
##### FINAL COMMENTS 
 
 
##### ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON MAY 13TH, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 

 

 The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at 

the Mountain Home City Hall Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho 

on May 13th, 2025. A quorum was established with, Councilwoman Garvey, 

Councilwoman Wirkkala, Councilman Brennan, Councilman Harjo and Mayor Sykes 

being present. 

 

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE  

 

• Decker Sanders came forward to announce that he would be running for 

City Council as there would be two seats available. 

• Brendan McCarthy, Chairman of the Impact Fee Advisory Board, provided 

an update for the County EMS CIP and the future of the committee. 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

 1)Presentation by Robert Cavin regarding Wildhorse development. 

 

 Robert Cavin said that he started Wildhorse Park in the summer of 2021 

off of West 12th South Street. He showed pictures of what the property looked 

like when they first took it over. He stated that they hauled a lot of junk 

out of the property and tore down three houses that were uninhabitable. He 

said the neighbors were really happy with those improvements. He then showed 

pictures of what it looked like presently. He said that there is a big open 

green space, 46 spots, curb/gutter/sidewalk in the front, as well as fencing.  

 

 Robert Cavin continued by saying there were six homes in the park, but 

they were taking longer than expected to sell. He said the reason for this 

was that people needed credit repair or assistance with down payments, but 

they are helping people by repairing credit and offering rent-to-own 

situations.  

 

 Robert Cavin went on to say that there was a section that had been an 

older mobile home park, built under much older codes, which had resulted in 

shorter lot spaces. He said his reason for coming forward was to ask whether, 

in those 8 spots, they could place RVs or campers. He explained that there 

was a big need for this and that he had received multiple calls from people 

working at Micron who needed a place to park for six months to a year. He 

added that this would generate income for the City through gas, groceries, 

and utilities, and would help bring in revenue for his property as well.  

 

 Mayor Sykes explained that he had told Robert Cavin that the current 

zoning did not allow him to place the units there, but he also explained that 

he could request a temporary allowance until the property could be rezoned 

or approved for such use. 

 

 Brenda Ellis, Senior City Planner, said that living in an RV was not 

permitted except within an RV park. She explained that an RV park was not an 

allowed use in an R4 Zone, but a mobile home park was permitted with a 

conditional use permit, which Mr. Cavin had.   



##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

 

 Paul Fitzer, City Attorney, said that, as a short-term measure, it would 

not have been permissible to proceed without a rezone. He continued to by 

explaining that according to the comprehensive land use map, the process 

would involve first, an amendment to the map to allow the use, second the 

rezone, and third the conditional use permit.  

 

 Councilman Brennan asked Brenda Ellis asked if Robert Cavin was here on 

an appeal from a staff decision.  

 

 Brenda Ellis said there had never been a request for an appeal. She 

stated that they had informed him of what the code was, and that he had 

reached out to City Hall, where he was told he could come before the City 

Council to request a review. 

 

 Councilman Brennan asked Legal to clarify the meaning of “surrounding 

area uses and neighbors”, whether it was a general term to everyone within 

the R4 zone across the City, or if it referred to more narrowly defined areas, 

such as the immediate surrounding neighborhoods. 

 

 Paul Fizter said that it was not a matter of lines drawn on a map, but 

rather, as a presentation, it was not the appropriate median to grant a 

temporary rezone to allow such uses. He mentioned the surrounding property 

owners solely in reference to the process required for a conditional use 

permit and rezoning.  

 

 Robert Cavin noted that in the surrounding area photos he had provided, 

there were camper trailers and RVs in several locations, all with their 

levelers down and stairs in place. He said he did not feel that what he was 

requesting was any different from what was already happening in his area of 

the City. 

 

 Councilman Harjo asked Legal and Brenda Ellis whether the mechanism of 

planned unit development was available to a landowner like this.  

 

 Brenda said that her understanding of the code was that the use would 

have to be permitted within the zone in order to allow an RV park through a 

Planned Unit Development (PUD). She explained that, currently, an RV park was 

a conditional use in a C3 zone and a permitted use in C4 and I1 zones. 

 

 Mayor Sykes said that, as he understood it, Robert Cavin would need to 

go through the process first and then return to request the waiver. 

 

 Paul Fitzer said yes, adding that the City had granted waivers frequently 

for certain types of requests. 

 

 Robert Cavin thanked everyone for their time.  

 

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise 

had any contact with any person regarding any items on this City Council 

agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact.  

 

• Councilman Harjo said that regarding New Business Action Item 2, he 

received a letter from Marathon Cheese in an email directly and forwarded 

that on to the Mayor and City staff.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal 

Council action, but are typically routine or not of great controversy and 

will be enacted by one motion. Questions for the purpose of clarification may 

be asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for 

lengthy discussion or separate motion a Councilmember or citizen may request 

an item be removed from the Consent Agenda section and placed on the Regular 

Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS. 

 
A.  Approval of Minutes 



##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

 Impact Fee Committee- April 7, 2025 
 Regular City Council Meeting - April 22, 2025 
 Special City Council Meeting- April 28, 2025  

B.  Bills from 4/23/2025 to 5/13/2025 in the amount of $769,802.69 
C. Payroll for the period ending 3/22/2025 to 4/21/2025 in the 

amount of $797,016.38 
D. Approve Finding of Facts to amend an existing conditional use 

permit with conditions requested by Idaho Power. 
E. Approve Finding of Facts for a conditional use permit located 

at West 7th South Street with requirements. 
F. Accept letter of engagement with Harris CPAs, soon to be Sorren 

CPAs, for FY25 auditing services, and authorize the Mayor 
and City Clerk to sign required documents. 

G. Authorize the Mayor to sign the approve AIP 3-16-0025-025-2025 
($615,789.00) grant with the FAA for constructing a City 
hangar. 

H. Authorize the Mayor to sign the approved AIP 3-16-0025-026-2025 
($379,425.00) grant with the FAA for construction a City 
hangar. 

I. Approve the City license to sell beer and wine at 365 North 3rd 
East Street requested by Tess Beagle. 

J. Approve City staff to proceed with mailing a letter regarding 
Airport Hangar Inspections to all hangar leases. 

K. Approve the lease paperwork through PNC Equipment Finance for a 
Greensmaster Triflex Hybrid 3320 for Golf Maintenance and 
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all documents. 

L. Pass Resolution #11-2025R – Authorizing the Execution and 
Delivery of an Equipment Lease Agreement and all other 
schedules attached with PNC Equipment Finance for a 
Geensmaster Triflex Hybrid 3320 and authorize the Mayor and 
City Clerk to sign. 

M. Approve agreement for professional service with J.U.B. 
Engineers for Construction Hangar project (AIP 3-16-0025-
2025/0026-2025) and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to 
sign all documents. 

N. Approve amendment to professional service agreement with J.U.B 
Engineers for Mountain Home Municipal Airport SEAT Base (45-
23-023) and authorize the Mayor to sign all documents.  

 

 Councilman Harjo made a motion to add an Executive Session under 74-

206(1)(A) at the end of the meeting. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the 

motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilwoman Garvey  AYE 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala thanked the Mayor for his email response to her 

inquiry about Restaurant Repairs 38-50. She said that it had gone over budget 

and he had provided an explanation, but added a follow-up email stating that 

it might remain negative, as there were still several months left in the 

fiscal year. She asked the Mayor how the Council would be kept informed. 

 

 Mayor Sykes said that there were occasional one-off expenses that were 

part of normal day-to-day operations, for example, a Cintas bill, which might 

occur on a monthly basis. 

 

Councilwoman Wirkkala asked if this was something they would need to revisit 

during the budget session. 

 

 Mayor Sykes said, “Absolutely,” and explained that they tried to make 

projections based on fiscal budgets. 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked if these kinds of things could be reflected 

in memos, as other departments were really good about that.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala also asked about Item J on the Consent Agenda, 

referencing a letter that had gone out the previous year stating that “to 

schedule, usage fees may apply for the terminal building.” She asked whether 

those fees had been charged and if a fee was currently required. 



##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

 

 Tiffany Belt, City Clerk, responded that it was added as they had 

received several emails from users of the airport that had been insistent on 

using the terminal bathroom, even though there was an external bathroom 

facility available, however, they have never been charged, and it would have 

required a public hearing to charge. 

 

 Councilman Brennan addressed Chris Curtis, Public Works Director, and 

asked him to give an overview of the multiple airport topics on the agenda, 

how they were going to be applied, and what the City’s vision was. 

 

 Chris Curtis said that there were a lot of exciting things happening at 

the airport, one of the big things he had learned was how the FAA worked, and 

how grant funding worked for airports, and how key it was to keep an airport 

going. He said that, regarding the letter, they had been advised by J.U.B. 

Engineers to always ensure compliance with FAA requirements, and one of those 

requirements was to conduct inspections of all the hangars to ensure that 

they were in compliance with aviation use. He continued by explaining that 

they had approximately a $1 million grant available to use for building the 

facility and facility related things. He said they were looking at using the 

FAA grant to build hangars to increase revenue at the airport.  

 

 Councilman Brennan asked about the hangar on the agenda to confirm that 

the grant money was paying for the engineering and ultimately of it, with 

very minimal cost to the City, which was being paid for with other grant 

money.  

 

 Chris Curtis confirmed that he was correct in his understanding. He said 

that as the 80 x 80 hangar was being built, part of the funding would cover 

Idaho Power coming out and installing a new transformer, which would allow 

them to provide power to the rest of the airport hangars.  

 

 Councilman Brennan made a motion to pass the Consent Agenda as printed. 

Councilman Harjo seconded the motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Garvey  AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

 Tiffany Belt asked that the record reflect that the request by 

Councilwoman Wirkkala regarding the TNR discussion on the ordinances, per 

Legal, would not return until July. She said that she knew she had 

communicated through emails, but she wanted it stated publicly and recorded 

for the official record. 

 

OLD BUSINESS  

 

 There was no Old Business to discuss. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

1)Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 

There were no Items removed from the Consent Agenda for consideration.  

   

 2)Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to waive building permit fee 

request by Marathon Cheese Corporation. 

 

 Councilman Harjo said that after receiving the letter via email from 

Marathon Cheese, he sent it to the Mayor and City staff. He said that he came 

in a few days later to have a discussion with the Mayor and City staff 

regarding what needed to happen next. He continued to state that the letter 



##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

was fairly straightforward in its request, seeking relief from certain fees 

to offset other costs. He said that this construction project would be adding 

more jobs to the community. He said that he didn’t have the estimated amount 

of fees waived in front of him.  

 

 Councilwoman Garvey said that she had them, and it was $139,000. 

 

 Councilman Harjo said that he anticipated that there would be more 

conversations about related topics at a later date, but for the current 

agenda, that was their request.  

 

 Mayor Sykes said that Councilman Harjo and he had a conversation about 

a CBG Grant, a commerce grant from the state of Idaho. He said that they had 

acquired these grants in the past for Chuck Ceccarelli and LEAP Housing. He 

explained that the grants were based on job creation, at approximately $30,000 

per job. He noted that there was an unexpected upfront cost from a power 

company of around $700,000, and the shock had them looking for ways to offset 

the cost. 

 

 Councilman Harjo added that another idea that came from that 

conversation was getting with City attorneys and the URA attorney to determine 

whether the 62-603-NN exemption would be available for use. However, the 

feedback was that it conflicted with the URA and they were unable to utilize 

it.  

 

 Councilman Brennan asked Hank Patrick, Building Official, to help him 

understand the process. He asked if, by waiving the fees, there was ever a 

time when the City could get far into the process with fees and plan reviews, 

only for the company to later decide not to proceed, leaving the City having 

invested a significant amount of money. 

 

 Hank Patrick said that it had happened before, but it was not a regular 

thing. 

 

 Councilman Brennan asked if there had ever been a contingency included 

on the waiver stating that the City was willing to waive the fee, but if the 

company failed to build, then the fee would have to be repaid. 

 

 Hank Patrick said that it had never been done before, but that it would 

all depend on how the agreements were written. 

 

 Councilman Brennan asked if the building permit fee was really $139,000. 

 

 Hank Patrick said that the Fire fee, Police fee, and Streets fee were 

actually impact fees, but the actual permit fee would have been $28,000; the 

Plan Check fee was $4,538, bringing the total estimated fee to $32,914. He 

noted that this was a rough estimate based on construction type and square 

footage. 

 

 Tiffany Belt said that the company did, in fact, intend to ask for 

Impact fees to be waived in the future, so the total potential waiver could 

amount to $139,000. 

 

 Councilwoman Garvey asked Hank Patrick what the Plan Check fee was. 

 

 Hank Patrick explained that the plan review fee was 40 percent of the 

permit cost, and the third-party plan review fee was 60 percent of that 40 

percent. 

 

 Councilwoman Garvey continued by asking if the only thing they would be 

waiving was the $28,374.44. 

 

 Hank Patrick said that, and the cost of the plan check fee. 

 

 Councilwoman Garvey said that before the Council waived a fee, they 

needed at least an up to amount, a finite total.  

 



##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

 Mayor Sykes asked the Council if they foresaw waiving the Impact fees 

as well, and if the legal teams were to get together to discuss it.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala said that it was her understanding that if an 

impact fee waiver was granted and certain requirements were met, the Council 

did not have the authority to approve or deny it. She continued by saying 

that if they did not have an impact on that fee and could prove it by State 

statute, the Council did not have a say in the matter. 

 

 Tiffany Belt said that the Councilwoman was correct, but it would come 

back to the body for final approval. She explained that they would have to 

prove that they were not an impact to be assessed that fee. She continued 

that they would pay the impact fee, then go through the process to prove that 

they were not an impact, and then that fee would be reimbursed back to them.  

 

 Councilman Brennan said that you couldn’t say that an addition of 40,000 

square feet wasn’t an impact on the fire department. He also mentioned that 

there would be additional trucks coming through town to deliver products, and 

that there were already tons of trucks on that road. 

 

 Councilman Harjo said that the impact fees were part of a process that 

will come well after, which was why it was not included in the agenda item. 

He continued to say that they were quite a way away from that point in the 

development workflow. 

 

 Councilwoman Garvey asked that if it was the correct one, then it was 

approximately $28,374. 

 

 Hank Patrick said that he had come up with $32,914.35, so $33,000 was 

pretty close for the build permit fee and the plan check fee. 

 

 Councilman Harjo asked Hank Patrick if that was the largest estimated 

sum that it could be. 

 

 Hank Patrick confirmed and said that it would be based on 40,000 square 

feet on Type 1A construction. 

 

 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve the request to waive building 

permit fees request and plan review fee minus the amount of the third-party 

review, up to $35,000.  

 

 Councilwoman Garvey said that his motion wasn’t clear on the plan review 

fee. 

 

 Councilman Harjo retracted his first motion. He then made a motion to 

approve waiving the building permit fee as well as the plan review fee, minus 

the third-party 60 percent external review fees, for a total of a fee waiver 

of $35,000.  

 

 Councilwoman Garvey said that she thought the motion should state that 

they were going to waive up to $35,000 for a building permit fee, but would 

not be waiving the third-party plan review fee. 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. 

 

 The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Garvey  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

 The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

FINAL COMMENTS 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked for a sewer lagoon update. 



##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

 

 Chris Curtis said that he had sent a letter to the Mayor, and he 

distributed it. He explained that a FOG issue had occurred through the winter 

and spring, which was prohibiting Lagoon #1 cell, our primary treatment cell, 

from turning over properly. He continued to say his recommendation to the 

Mayor had been to temporarily close the lagoon. He said they then notified 

all the septic haulers by letter and met with them face to face to ensure 

that they understood the problem. He stated that the FOG issue they were 

experiencing was from taking in unregulated septic. He explained that the 

number one complaint they received was about the smell. He said that he told 

them that the smell was not coming from the wastewater or the lagoons, but 

from the grease on top of it. He said the temporary closure will allow the 

grease to be broken down by the bugs, and that eventually, the lagoon would 

start to turn over.  

 

Chris Curtis continued to say that they knew of the restaurant in town 

that did not utilize their grease separator, and the septic hauler contracted 

to dump there has not been contacted in five years; however, they still 

received septic from that location on a regular basis.  

 

Chris Curtis went on to say that they knew there was a mobile home park 

in the County managed by LEAP Housing, and that while their septic tanks are 

functional, the drains failed to do the same thing due to a buildup of grease. 

He said that they had been working with LEAP Housing on this issue, that they 

were aware of the problem, and that flyers had been distributed to residents 

in an effort to reduce the amount of grease going down those systems. 

 

Chris Curtis continued to say that his biggest concern was that if the 

wastewater treatment facility failed, the City would incur DEQ fines. He 

explained that the septic haulers wouldn’t pay those fines; the City would. 

He said that the citizens of Mountain Home would be the ones to bear the 

burden of that, as the septic haulers weren’t hauling from inside the City, 

but from outside.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked about timeframe, if it was possible to 

calculate, and how many times it had failed in the past. 

 

 Chris Curtis said it was too hard to determine the timeframe, as it was 

dependent on the bugs, wind, and temperature. He also said that it had never 

failed and that he did not want to be the one on the watch when it did.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked if there had been any way to regulate the 

amount of grease allowed to be dumped.  

 

 Chris Curtis said this went back to testing and that, in the City code, 

it was very clear that it was illegal to dump grease into the system. He 

explained that the code outlined a limit of 1000mg per liter. He said that 

they could obtain testing tools, which would indicate the concentration 

amount, and if it exceeded the limit, the haulers would not have been allowed 

to dump. 

 

 Councilman Harjo asked about the testing tool, whether it was immediate 

or something that has to be sent. 

 

 Chris Curtis said it happened on-site, and the result would come up 

within minutes. He mentioned Caldwell has had great success with it.  

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala said that she would like to put the County Dispatch 

agreement on the next agenda for May 27, 2025, as a discussion and an action 

item. Councilmen Brennan and Harjo expressed their support. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

1)Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(A) - To consider hiring a 

public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent, wherein the 

respective qualities of individuals are to be evaluated in order to fill a 

particular vacancy or need. This paragraph does not apply to filling a vacancy 



##### 

Council Minutes – May 13, 2025 

in an elective office or deliberations about staffing needs in general. 

 

Councilman Brennan made a motion to enter into Executive Session 

pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(A). Councilman Harjo seconded the 

motion. 

 

The following vote was recorded: 

 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

 Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 Councilman Brennan  AYE 

 Councilwoman Garvey  AYE 

 

The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

The Council went into Executive Session at 6:03 P.M. 

 

The Council came out of Executive Session at 6:12 P.M. 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting 

was adjourned at 6:12 P.M. by orders from Mayor Sykes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       ___________________ __________   _  _ 

       Rich Sykes, Mayor  

 

  

 

ATTEST:  ____________________________ 

         Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 



22359 

 

Council Minutes – May 19, 2025                                 

 

AGENDA 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

HELD ON MAY 19th, 2025 AT 5:00 P.M.  

 AT THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL  

160 SOUTH 3RD EAST STREET 

  

  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

 

 TOPIC 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(a) –to consider the 

hiring of a public officer, employee, staff member, or 

individual agent, wherein the respective qualities of 

individuals are to be evaluated in order to fill a particular 

vacancy or need. 

 

ADJOURN  

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



22360 

 

Council Minutes – May 19, 2025                                 

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON MAY 19th, 2025 AT 5:00 P.M.  

AT THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL  

160 SOUTH 3RD EAST STREET 

 

The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at 

Mountain Home City Hall, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho, on May 

19th, 2025. A quorum was established with Councilwoman Wirkkala, Councilman 

Brennan, Councilman Harjo, and Mayor Sykes. Councilwoman Garvey was absent.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

1)Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(a) -to consider hiring of a 

public officer, employee, staff member, or individual agent, wherein the 

respective qualities of individuals are to be evaluated in order to fill a 

particular vacancy or need. 

 

Councilman Harjo made a motion to enter into Executive Session pursuant 

to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(a). Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the 

motion. 

 

The following vote was recorded: 

 

  Councilman Brennan  AYE 

  Councilwoman Wirkkala  AYE 

  Councilman Harjo   AYE 

 

The vote being unanimous, the motion was carried and so ordered. 

 

The Council went into Executive Session at 5:04 P.M. 

 

The Council came out of Executive Session at 5:29 P.M. 

 

ADJOURN 

 

There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting 

was adjourned at 5:29 P.M. by orders from Mayor Sykes.   

 

 

              

       Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST:        

   Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 















































  
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Approval Process 
9-16-11 G Approval of Subdivision Plat: No plat shall be recorded or offered for recording with the Elmore 
County recorder until the plat has been reviewed and approved by the mayor and council, and shall bear 
thereon the approval, by endorsement, of the city engineer and the clerk of the city. The final plat shall 
not be approved by the mayor and council until all the proposed public improvements have been made 
according to the approved development plans and specifications (see section 9-16-12 of this chapter) and 
the improvements have been approved by the Community Development Director and Public Works 
Director and approved by the city council or suitable financial guarantees are provided (see section 9-16-
14 of this chapter). All plats located within the area of impact and/or one mile outside of the city limits 
must also meet the requirements of the area of impact agreement with Elmore County. 
 
   H.   Method Of Recording: Upon approval of the final plat by the council, the subdivider's prepayment 
of recording fees, posting of surety bond or other acceptable guaranty and the inclusion of the following 
signatures on the final plat, the administrator shall submit the final plat to the county recorder for 
recording: 

1. Certification and signature of the city council verifying that the subdivision has been approved; 
2. Certification and signature of the city clerk, if required, and the city engineer verifying that the     

subdivision meets the city requirements and has been approved by the council; 
3. Certification and signature of the sanitation restrictions on the face of the plat per Idaho Code; 
4. Certification and signature of Elmore County treasurer that all taxes have been paid; 
5. Certification and signature of approval of Elmore County surveyor; 
6. Certification and signature of property owner/developer for deed of dedication; 
7. Certification and signature of the surveyor who surveyed the property; 
8. Owner's certification of acknowledgement. 
9. Recorder's certification. (Ord. 1628, 1-12-2015; amd. Ord. 1727, 10-12-2021) 

 
Applicable Regulations or Codes 
City Code 9-16-11 Final Plat, 9-16-14: Guarantee of Completion of Improvements 
 
Comprehensive Plan Compliance  

Chapter 5 Housing, 

• Availability of a mix of housing types is essential for the social structure of the community (page 
28). 

• 5.3 Existing Conditions (Page 29)– The existing housing market is Mountain Home is in crisis, and 
the community is feeling the ramifications of the shortage.  

o House prices are nearing, and some have reached unaffordable rates; and rental rates 
are the highest they’ve ever been. 

o Low inventories have impacted the workforce without housing there is no workforce to 
hire. 

o Potential incoming companies wonder where their talent and employee pool will come 
from if they invest in Mountain Home.  

o The Airforce is overburdened at 98% base housing occupancy; they are at least 100 
airmen over occupancy. 

• 5.6 Future (Page 33) – Apart from the existing need for additional housing in Mountain Home, 
adding housing will be an economic stimulus for the community. 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5638#JD_9-16-12
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5748#JD_9-16-14
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/mountainhomeid/latest/mountainhome_id/0-0-0-5748#JD_9-16-14


  
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
It will add valuable and much needed tax base to the city, which will allow for increased and 
improved services; and it will also provide impact fees which are used to maintain and plan for 
expansion of infrastructure. 
 

Staff Review 
Staff has reviewed the documents provided, the City Code, and the Comprehensive Plan, and has found 
that Falcon’s Landing Phase two has provided the documentation that meets the city code, and the 
comprehensive plan by providing multi-family affordable rental units, and single-family housing that is 
available to purchase. 
 
Conclusion 
If the City Council determines the proposed request appropriate, you may recommend approval of the 
Final Plat, as presented, subject to the following conditions.  

1. Subject to site plan amendments as required by Building, Public Works, Fire, and Zoning Officials 
to comply with applicable City Codes and standards and Preliminary plat finding of fact 
requirements. 

2. All future development will comply with Falcon’s Landing Planned Unit Development agreement 
that was made effective March 14th, 2022.  

3. Before the Final Plat is signed by the City the Surety Bond shall be in place. 
4. Before the Final Plat is recorded, the applicant shall receive all necessary approvals regarding 

water and sewer infrastructure from the Central Health District. 
5. Per City Code 9-16-11(G), The Final Plat shall be filed and recorded with the Elmore County 

recorder within one year after approval by the Council; otherwise, such approval shall become 
null and void unless thirty (30) days before said expiration date an extension of time is applied 
for by the developer. The Planning & Zoning Commission may recommend to the Council a one-
time extension, which shall be subject to review before recording, for a period of one year, which 
the Council may approve as presented, approve with conditions, or deny. 

6. All development regarding this application will be subject to the City of Mountain Home’s ability 
to provide municipal water and wastewater services.  

 

Attachments 
1. Vicinity Map 

2. Final Plat 

3. PUD Agreement  

4. Preliminary Plat 

5. CC FOF Preliminary Plat 

6. Financial guarantee of improvements 

 



CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

NO
T 

FO
R

TLG PN: 124207

TH
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
S

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E,

 A
R

E 
AN

D
 S

H
AL

L 
R

EM
AI

N
 T

H
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

T 
/ E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 W

H
ET

H
ER

TH
E 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
FO

R
 W

H
IC

H
 T

H
EY

 A
R

E 
M

AD
E 

IS
 E

XE
C

U
TE

D
O

R
 N

O
T.

 T
H

ES
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
SH

AL
L

N
O

T 
BE

 U
SE

D
 B

Y 
AN

Y 
PE

R
SO

N
 O

R
 E

N
TI

TY
 O

N
 O

TH
ER

PR
O

JE
C

TS
, F

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S 
TO

 T
H

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T,
 O

R
C

O
M

PL
ET

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T-

W
H

EN
 P

H
AS

ED
-W

IT
H

O
U

T
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

C
SH

Q
A 

O
R

 IT
S 

AF
FI

LI
AT

ES
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

5

20
0 

BR
OA

D 
ST

RE
ET

BO
IS

E,
 ID

AH
O

PH
ON

E:
 2

08
-3

43
-4

63
5•  

FA
X:

 2
08

-3
43

-1
85

8

20
0 

BR
O

AD
 S

TR
EE

T
BO

IS
E,

 ID
  8

37
02

(2
08

) 3
43

-4
63

5
•  

FA
X 

(2
08

) 3
43

-1
85

8
ht

tp
://

w
w

w
.c

sh
qa

.c
om

PROJECT

DRAWN CHECKED

DATE

REVISED

SHEET TITLE

SHEET

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE
30" x 42"

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 H

O
M

E
, I

D
A

H
O

S.
 5

T
H

 W
E

ST
 S

T
R

E
E

T

AGENCY
REVIEW

24231

FA
L

C
O

N
S 

L
A

N
D

IN
G

 P
H

A
SE

 II
SC

O
TT

 P
. H

O
PK

IN
S,

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T

HD/AV/AL LM/SC

02-25-2025

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
g:

\2
02

4\
12

42
07

\c
ad

\1
24

20
7 

cd
 c

0.
00

 c
ov

er
 s

he
et

.d
w

g
La

st
 P

lo
tte

d 
By

:la
ci

e 
m

ye
rs

Da
te

 P
lo

tte
d:

M
on

da
y,

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
24

 2
02

5 
at

 1
1:

09
 A

M C0.00

Cover Sheet

Dig Line, Inc.
Call Before You Dig!

811

SEE VICINITY MAP FOR LOCATION OF TBM #1.
NORTHING: 529068.939
EASTING: 2638751.731
ELEVATION: 3122.52
DESCRIPTION: 5/8" IR

Survey Data:

Situated in a portion of the
SW 1/4 of Section 36, Township 3 South, Range 6 East, Boise Meridian

City of Mountain Home
Elmore County, Idaho

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

Vicinity Map

TBD W. 5th South
Mountain Home, Idaho

SITE
W 12TH S

S 
5T

H 
W

SW
 IS

AA
C 

LA
NE

M
ID

LA
ND

 B
OU

LE
VA

RD

SW PAIUTE STREET

TARA COURT

OLD U.S. 30

S M
AIN STREET

LAUREL DRIVE

SW COLONIAL DRIVE

THE LAND GROUP, INC. PH: 208.939.4041
462 E. SHORE DR., SUITE 100
EAGLE, ID  83616
CONTACT: JASON DENSMER, PE jason@thelandgroupinc.com

SEAN CONNER, PLA sean@thelandgroupinc.com
JIM WASHBURN, PLS jim@thelandgroupinc.com

LEAP HOUSING SOLUTIONS PH: 208-869-7556
670 E. RIVERPARK LN., STE. 170
BOISE, ID 83706
CONTACT: MARY OVERSTREET mary@leaphousing.org

Property Owner:

Engineer, Landscape Architect, Surveyor:

CSHQA PH: 208.343.4635
200 W. BROAD STREET
BOISE, ID  83702
CONTACT: SCOTT HOPKINS scott.hopkins@cshqa.com

Architect:

NAVD 88 DATUM, NAD 83 STATE PLANE IDAHO WEST ZONE GROUND

FALCON'S LANDING SUBDIVISION - PHASE 2

LEAP HOUSING SOLUTIONS
1355 SW CARACARA AVE, MOUNTAIN HOME, ID

MUSGROVE ENGINEERING PH: 208.384.0585
234 S. WHISPERWOOD WAY
BOISE, ID  83709
CONTACT: MATTHEW BRADLEY, P.E.

JASON RICE, P.E., CxA

Electrical/Plumbing/Mechanical/Tel/Com:

GLR ENGINEERS PH: 208.344.2470
1211 W. MYRTLE ST., SUITE 105
BOISE, ID  83702
CONTACT: JOE LANE, P.E., S.E.

Structural:

Sheet Index:
Sheet Number Sheet Title
C0.00 COVER SHEET

C1.00 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMO PLAN

C1.50 SWPPP SITE PLAN

C1.55 SWPPP DETAILS

C2.00 MATERIALS PLAN

C2.10 LAYOUT PLAN

C2.50 SITE DETAILS

C2.51 SITE DETAILS

C3.00 CONSTRUCTION NOTES

C4.00 GRADING PLAN

C5.00 DRAINAGE PLAN

C5.50 DRAINAGE DETAILS

C6.00 UTILITY PLAN

C6.10 SEWER - PLAN AND PROFILE

L1.00 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L1.50 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

L2.00 IRRIGATION PLAN

L2.50 IRRIGATION DETAILS

1 OF 4 FINAL PLAT SHEET 1

2 OF 4 FINAL PLAT SHEET 2

3 OF 4 FINAL PLAT SHEET 3

4 OF 4 FINAL PLAT SHEET 4

02/24/2025



S0
0°

06
'2

9"
W

  5
5.

80
'

20
.0

0'
93

.4
8'

BLOCK 1

1

6

11

32

8

9

4 5

7

10

U N P L A T T E DU N P L A T T E D U N P L A T T E D

U N P L A T T E DU N P L A T T E D

BLOCK 1

U N P L A T T E D

U 
N 

P 
L 

A 
T 

T 
E 

D
U 

N 
P 

L 
A 

T 
T 

E 
D

1

PLS 7880
PLS 7880

BA
SI

S 
OF

 B
EA

RI
NG

PLS 7880

PLS 4999

S89°47'11"E
362.08'

S0
0°

00
'5

0"
E 

 1
31

8.
60

'

28
0.

00
'

13

1

15 16

1718

13

19

F A L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G  S U B D I V I S I O N  N o.  1

S89°49'09"E  521.72' S89°49'09"E  441.58'

N89°47'11"W  499.96'

N0
0°

10
'5

1"
E 

 1
04

.0
8'

21
0.

58
'

73
.1

8'
20

.0
0'

49
.5

0'
11

2.
50

'

S0
0°

07
'2

3"
W

  3
79

.8
5'

67.00' 64.79'

N89°49'09"W  131.79'

55
.5

0'
20

.5
8'S0
0°

10
'5

1"
W

  7
6.

08
'

S89°49'09"E

67.00'L1

S0
0°

10
'5

1"
W

54
.3

9'

56.17' 64.94'

N89°49'09"W  308.00'

S0
0°

10
'5

1"
W

  9
3.

51
'

S89°46'25"E  462.43'

N O T   A   P A R T

37
9.

30
'

65
9.

30
'

35'

35'

S89°49'09"E

58.00'

S0
0°

10
'5

1"
W

76
.0

8'

S0
0°

10
'5

1"
W

73
.1

5'

N0
0°

07
'2

3"
E

28
0.

00
'

S89°49'09"E

64.87'

S89°47'11"E  121.11'S89°47'11"E  318.83'

APARTMENT BUILDING

TOWNHOUSE

COMMON AREA

FUTURE PHASE

COMMON AREA

COMMON
AREA

SW MERLIN ST (PRIVATE)

13

TOWNHOUSE

S89°49'09"E  148.79'

S0
0°

10
'5

1"
W

61
.0

0'

S89°49'09"E  127.31' N0
0°

01
'5

4"
E 

 5
9.

80
'

S89°49'08"E  33.81'

S89°49'09"E

58.18'

SW SPARROWHAWK AVE
(PRIVATE)

BLOCK 1

14

76
.0

8'S0
0°

10
'5

1"
W

  2
75

.4
8'

ILLEGIBLE15.00'

362.06'963.97'

S89°49'09"E  2652.06' PLS 4999
1326.03'

N89°45'13"W  1322.92'

S0
0°

07
'1

7"
W

  1
32

0.
11

'

66
0.

05
'

64
5.

06
'

S.36S.35

S.1S.2 T.4S., R.6E., B.M.

T.3S., R.6E., B.M.

S0
0°

01
'4

4"
E

13
18

.4
6'

Line Table

LINE

L1

BEARING

S29°52'45"E

LENGTH

21.63'

Final Plat for

Falcon's Landing Subdivision No. 2
Being a resubdivision of Lot 12, Block 1 of Falcon's Landing Subdivision No. 1,

Located in the N1/2 of the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 36,
Township 3 South, Range 6 East, Boise Meridian,

City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho
 2025

R1. FALCON'S LANDING SUBDIVISION No. 1, INSTRUMENT #506646 OF ELMORE COUNTY RECORDS.
R2. RECORD OF SURVEY INSTRUMENT #493390 OF ELMORE COUNTY RECORDS.

Referenced Surveys:

SHEET 1 OF 4PN 124207

462 EAST SHORE DRIVE, SUITE 100
EAGLE, ID 83616
(208) 939-4041

PREPARED AT THE REQUEST OF FALCON'S LANDING 2, LLC TO SUBDIVIDE LOT 12, BLOCK 1 OF
FALCON'S LANDING SUBDIVISION No. 1. THE BASIS OF BEARING IS THE WEST ONE QUARTER CORNER
OF SECTION 36 TO THE SOUTH 1/16TH CORNER COMMON TO SECTIONS 35 &36. SEE RECORD OF
SURVEY INSTRUMENT NUMBER 493390 OF ELMORE COUNTY RECORDS FOR ADDTIONAL BOUNDARY
INFORMATION.

Survey Narrative:

10
CALCULATED POINT, NOTHING FOUND OR SET

SECTION LINE
SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE

LOT NUMBER

FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/ PLASTIC CAP "PLS 7880" OR AS SHOWN

FOUND ALUMINUM CAP MONUMENT, AS SHOWN

SET 1/2"x24" REBAR W/PLASTIC CAP "PLS 7880"

SET 5/8"x24" REBAR W/PLASTIC CAP "PLS 7880"

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

INTERIOR LOT LINE

Legend:

1. ALL LOT LINES COMMON TO AN EXTERIOR SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE HAVE A 10' WIDE
PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES AND LOT DRAINAGE EASEMENT.

2. LOT 13, BLOCK 1 IS DESIGNATED AS A COMMON LOT, WHICH SHALL PROVIDE RECIPROCAL
CROSS-ACCESS AND CROSS-PARKING TO ALL LOTS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION.

3. BUILDING SETBACKS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE ZONING
REGULATIONS IN EFFECT FOR MOUNTAIN HOME.

4. DEVELOPER TO COMPLY WITH IDAHO CODE SECTION 31-3805 PERTAINING TO IRRIGATION
WATERS.

Notes:

CE
NT

ER
 Q

UA
RT

ER
 C

OR
NE

R 
SE

C.
36

CP
&

F 
IN

ST
R.

 N
o.

 4
93

38
8

CW1/16TH CORNER
CP&F INSTR. No. 506584

WEST QUARTER CORNER - SEC.36
CP&F INSTR. No. 493389

SECTION CORNER
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP
CP&F INSTR. No. 493387

S1/16TH COMMON TO SECTION 35 & 36
CP&F INSTR. No. 494466

SW 1/16TH CORNER
CP&F INSTR. No. 506583

POINT OF
BEGINNING

50' 100'0

SCALE: 1" = 50'

FOUND 1/2" REBAR W/ PLASTIC CAP "PLS 7880" OR AS SHOWN

STORM DRAIN RETENTION AREA
PRIVATE ROAD / DRIVEWAY

S.35

S.36

4-23-2025



Line Table

LINE

L100

L101

L102

L103

L104

L105

BEARING

S35°17'54"E

S89°49'09"E

S00°10'51"W

N89°49'09"W

N35°17'54"W

S00°10'51"W

LENGTH

14.92'

91.34'

29.00'

106.28'

43.08'

18.00'

Line Table

LINE

L106

L107

L108

L109

L110

L111

BEARING

S89°49'09"E

N00°10'51"E

S34°11'02"E

N00°10'51"E

N34°11'02"W

N00°10'51"E

LENGTH

23.75'

18.00'

38.87'

15.00'

13.10'

19.27'

Line Table

LINE

L112

L113

L114

L115

L116

L117

BEARING

S89°49'09"E

N00°10'51"E

N89°49'09"W

N00°10'51"E

N89°49'09"W

S00°10'51"W

LENGTH

13.00'

23.00'

13.00'

19.50'

15.00'

29.50'

U N P L A T T E D
U 

N 
P 

L 
A 

T 
T 

E 
D

U 
N 

P 
L 

A 
T 

T 
E 

D
PLS 4999

29
'INGRESS/EGRESS

EASEMENT14

15 16

1718

13

19

N89°49'09"W  131.79'

S89°49'09"E  963.30'

S0
0°

07
'2

3"
W

  2
10

.5
8'

L104

L103

L1
02

L101
L100

13

BLOCK 1

BA
SI

S 
OF

 B
EA

RI
NG

S0
0°

00
'5

0"
E 

 3
79

.3
0'

U N P L A T T E D

U N P L A T T E D U N P L A T T E D

U 
N 

P 
L 

A 
T 

T 
E 

D
U 

N 
P 

L 
A 

T 
T 

E 
D

PLS 4999

BLOCK 1

13

14

15 16

1718

13

19

S89°49'09"E  963.30'

S0
0°

07
'2

3"
W

  3
79

.8
5'

N89°47'11"W  499.96'

N0
0°

10
'5

1"
E 

 1
13

.4
8'

S89°49'09"E  116.50'

60.00' 56.50'

L1
05

L106

L1
07 S89°49'09"E  201.79'

N89°49'09"W  349.50'

L1
17

L116

L114

L1
13

L112

L111

L110
N89°49'09"W  96.10'

L1
09

S89°49'09"E  104.02'

L108

26
'

L115

MOUNTAIN HOME CITY
UTILITY EASEMENT

BLOCK 1

BA
SI

S 
OF

 B
EA

RI
NG

S0
0°

00
'5

0"
E 

 3
79

.3
0'

Final Plat for

Falcon's Landing Subdivision No. 2
 2025

SHEET 2 OF 4PN 124207

462 EAST SHORE DRIVE, SUITE 100
EAGLE, ID 83616
(208) 939-4041

50' 100'0

SCALE: 1" = 50'

NW CORNER
FALCON'S LANDING
SUBDIVISION No. 1

SW CORNER
FALCON'S LANDING
SUBDIVISION No. 1

NW CORNER
FALCON'S LANDING
SUBDIVISION No. 1

SW CORNER
FALCON'S LANDING
SUBDIVISION No. 1

POB POB

4-23-2025



Final Plat for

Falcon's Landing Subdivision No. 2

SHEET 3 OF 4PN 124207

462 EAST SHORE DRIVE, SUITE 100
EAGLE, ID 83616
(208) 939-4041

FALCON'S LANDING 2, LLC, AN IDAHO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

STATE OF                                 )
                                   ) S.S.

COUNTY OF                              )

Certificate of Owners
I, JAMES R. WASHBURN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED BY THE STATE OF IDAHO,
AND THAT THIS PLAT AS DESCRIBED IN THE "CERTIFICATE OF OWNERS" WAS DRAWN FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE
GROUND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND ACCURATELY REPRESENTS THE POINTS PLATTED THEREON, AND IS IN CONFORMITY
WITH THE STATE OF IDAHO CODE RELATING TO PLATS AND SURVEYS.

Certificate of Surveyor

Acknowledgment

BART COCHRAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ON THIS ________ DAY OF ____________________, _________, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR
SAID STATE, PERSONALLY APPEARED BART COCHRAN KNOWN OR IDENTIFIED TO ME TO BE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
FALCON'S LANDING 2, LLC, AN IDAHO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE WITHIN
INSTRUMENT ON BEHALF OF SAID COMPANY, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SUCH COMPANY EXECUTED THE SAME.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY OFFICIAL SEAL THE DAY AND YEAR IN THIS CERTIFICATE
FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.

NOTARY SIGNATURE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:  THAT THE UNDERSIGNED, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS OF THE
REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 3
SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, BOISE MERIDIAN, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE ONE QUARTER CORNER COMMON TO SECTIONS 35 AND 36 OF SAID TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST,
(FROM WHICH THE CENTER ONE QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 BEARS SOUTH 89°49’09” EAST, 2652.06 FEET DISTANT);
THENCE FROM SAID COMMON ONE QUARTER CORNER, SOUTH 00°00’50” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 280.00 FEET ON THE SECTION LINE
COMMON TO SAID SECTIONS 35 AND 36 TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF FALCON’S LANDING SUBDIVISION NO. 1, INSTRUMENT
506646 OF ELMORE COUNTY RECORDS;
THENCE SOUTH 89°49’09” EAST, 521.72 FEET ON THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID FALCON’S LANDING SUBDIVISION NO. 1
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6, BLOCK 1 OF SAID FALCON’S LANDING SUBDIVISION NO. 1, SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 89°49’09” EAST, 441.58 FEET ON THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID FALCON’S LANDING
SUBDIVISION NO. 1 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK 1 OF SAID SUBDIVISION;
THENCE SOUTH 00°07’23” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 379.85 FEET ON THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SUBDIVISION TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK 1 OF SAID SUBDIVISION;
THENCE NORTH 89°47’11” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 499.96 FEET ON THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID FALCON’S
LANDING SUBDIVISION NO. 1 TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK 1 OF SAID SUBDIVISION;
THENCE NORTH 00°10’51” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 275.48 FEET ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 12, BLOCK 1 OF SAID
SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1 OF SAID SUBDIVISION;
THENCE SOUTH 89°49’09” EAST, 58.00 FEET ON THE SOUTHERLY LOT LINE OF LOT 6, BLOCK 1 OF SAID SUBDIVISION TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6, BLOCK 1;
THENCE NORTH 00°10’51” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 104.08 FEET ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF LOT 6, BLOCK 1 OF SAID
SUBDIVISION TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 4.22 ACRES (183,729 SQUARE FEET) MORE OR LESS.

IT IS THE INTENTION OF THE UNDERSIGNED TO HEREBY INCLUDE THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY IN THIS PLAT AND TO DEDICATE
TO THE PUBLIC THE PUBLIC STREETS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. THE EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE NOT DEDICATED
TO THE PUBLIC. HOWEVER, THE RIGHT TO USE SAID EASEMENTS IS HEREBY PERPETUALLY RESERVED FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES AND
SUCH OTHER USES AS DESIGNATED WITHIN THIS PLAT AND NO PERMANENT STRUCTURES ARE TO BE ERECTED WITHIN THE LINES
OF SAID EASEMENTS. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS PLAT WILL BE ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE WATER SERVICE FROM THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN
HOME, AND THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME HAS AGREED IN WRITING TO SERVE ALL OF THE LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION.

4-23-2025



ELMORE COUNTY ASSESSOR
JOSH DISON

SANITARY RESTRICTIONS AS REQUIRED BY IDAHO CODE, TITLE 50, CHAPTER 13 HAVE BEEN SATISFIED
ACCORDING TO THE LETTER TO BE READ ON FILE WITH THE COUNTY RECORDER OR HIS AGENT LISTING THE
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL. SANITARY RESTRICTIONS MAY BE RE-IMPOSED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION
50-1326, IDAHO CODE, BY THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF DISAPPROVAL.

Final Plat for

Falcon's Landing Subdivision No. 2

SHEET 4 OF 4PN 124207

462 EAST SHORE DRIVE, SUITE 100
EAGLE, ID 83616
(208) 939-4041

Approval of City Public Works Director
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS, IN AND FOR THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, COUNTY OF

ELMORE, STATE OF IDAHO, ON THE            DAY OF ____________________, 2025, HEREBY APPROVE THIS PLAT.

CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH                                                           

Approval of Central District Health

Certificate of the County Treasurer
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ELMORE, STATE OF IDAHO, PER
REQUIREMENTS OF IDAHO CODE 50-1308, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ANY AND ALL CURRENT AND/OR
DELINQUENT COUNTY PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE PROPERTY INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSED SUBDIVISION HAVE
BEEN PAID IN FULL.  THIS CERTIFICATION IS VALID FOR THE NEXT THIRTY (30) DAYS ONLY.

CITY CLERK                                                                                     

Approval of the Mayor and the City Council

Certificate of County Surveyor
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN AND FOR ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CHECKED THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT AND FIND THAT IT COMPLIES WITH THE STATE OF IDAHO
CODE, TITLE 50, CHAPTER 13, AND TITLE 55, CHAPTER 16, RELATING TO PLATS AND SURVEYS.

DATE                                        

Certificate of the County Assessor
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY ASSESSOR IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ELMORE, STATE OF IDAHO, DO HEREBY
STATE THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT IS ACCEPTABLE FOR ASSESSMENT PURPOSES.

AS ATTESTED BY THE SIGNATURE OF THE CITY CLERK BELOW, THE FOREGOING PLAT WAS ACCEPTED AND
APPROVED THIS  DAY OF , 2025, BY THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, STATE OF
IDAHO.

DATE                                        

ELMORE COUNTY TREASURER                                                      

DATE                                        

DATE                                        

RICHARD URQUIDI
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS, MOUNTAIN HOME
                                                                                                        

ELMORE COUNTY SURVEYOR
TRAVIS P. FOSTER, PLS 10729
                                                                                                        

                                                                                                        

4-23-2025























R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

EGEG

EG

EG
EG

EG

EG
EG

EG

EG
EG

EG
EG

EG

EG

EG
EG

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP
EP

EP

EP
EP

EP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

S89°49'09"E  352.02'
S89°49'09"E  107.20'

S0
0°

07
'2

3"
W

  2
80

.0
0'

659.30'
100.00'

N00°00'50"W
  1318.60'

S69°15'20"E  75.30'

N89°47'11"W
362.08'

140.00' 212.02'

N89°47'11"W  331.12'

S89°49'09"E  504.08'

S0
0°

07
'2

3"
W

  3
79

.8
5'

24
4.

34
'

13
5.

51
'

N89°47'11"W  503.17'N89°47'11"W  107.00'
N89°47'11"W  21.10'

N00°00'50"W
  379.56'

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
U 

N 
P 

L 
A 

T 
T 

E 
D

U N P L A T T E D

90,941-SF
2.09-AC

B1 L07

4,516-SF
0.10-AC

B1 L02

4,759-SF
0.11-AC

B1 L05

3,961-SF
0.09-AC

B1 L04
3,740-SF
0.09-AC

B1 L03

29,928-SF
0.69-AC

B1 L06

71,507-SF
1.64-AC

B1 L01

32,245-SF
0.74-AC

B1 L08
4,791-SF
0.11-AC

B1 L09

5,396-SF
0.12-AC

B1 L10

5,098-SF
0.12-AC

B1 L12
4,923-SF
0.11-AC

B1 L11

5,098-SF
0.12-AC

B1 L13

4,932-SF
0.11-AC

B1 L14

4,198-SF
0.10-AC

B1 L16

4,734-SF
0.11-AC

B1 L15
28,875-SF
0.66-AC

B1 L17

3,962-SF
0.09-AC

B1 L20
3,709-SF
0.09-AC

B1 L21

3,856-SF
0.09-AC

B1 L22
4,140-SF
0.10-AC

B1 L19

83
.5

0'

53.94'

83
.5

0'

54.22'

83
.5

0'

57.00'

57.00'

53.70'

69
.5

0'

69
.5

0'

57.00'

69
.5

0'
69

.5
0'

10
2.

08
'

293.35'

293.00'

64
.7

8'

21
.6

3'

18
.5

8'

308.00'

10
2.

08
'

318.83' 56.17'

83
.5

0'

67.00'

64.58'

83
.5

0'

64.66'

67.00'

57
.5

0' 76
.0

8'

64.74'

76
.0

8'

67.00'

76
.0

8'

67.00'

76
.0

8'
76

.0
8'

64.79'

76
.0

8'

64.87'

64.94'

72
.9

3'

72
.9

3'

56.17'

54
.2

1'

21.63'

308.00'

318.83'

91
.5

1'

91
.2

4'
91

.2
4' 293.91'

91
.4

8'

294.22'57.00'

72
.6

1'

57.00'

53.00'

72
.5

7'

53.25'

69
.5

0'

53.48'

69
.5

0' 69
.5

0'

57.00'

37
9.

22
'

20.00'

16
6.

00
'

20
.0

0'

424.22'

64.50'

51
.0

0'
20

.2
5'

503.17'

26,866-SF
0.62-AC

B1 L18

MULTI-FAMILY MULTI-FAMILY

MULTI-FAMILYMULTI-FAMILY

SINGLE-FAMILY SINGLE-FAMILY

SINGLE-FAMILYSINGLE-FAMILY

SINGLE-FAMILY SINGLE-FAMILY

SINGLE-FAMILY SINGLE-FAMILY

SINGLE-FAMILY SINGLE-FAMILY

SINGLE-FAMILY SINGLE-FAMILY

SINGLE-FAMILY SINGLE-FAMILY

SINGLE-FAMILY SINGLE-FAMILY

COMMON-AREA COMMON-AREA

35'
ROW

20' SETBACK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20' SETBACK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

RPA3S06E365580
OWNER: SERGIO GUADARRAMA

OWNER ADDRESS: 1280 S 5TH W
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID 83647

RP03S06E365450
OWNER: CHARLES MARTINEZ

OWNER ADDRESS: 445 W 12TH S
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID 83647

RP
03

S0
6E

35
64

40
OW

NE
R:

 M
AR

Y 
DO

DG
E

OW
NE

R 
AD

DR
ES

S:
 1

70
 S

 1
3T

H 
E

M
OU

NT
AI

N 
HO

M
E,

 ID
 8

36
47

RP
03

S0
6E

36
54

45
OW

NE
R:

 R
EB

EC
CA

 D
OD

GE
OW

NE
R 

AD
DR

ES
S:

 9
69

 S
W

 IS
AA

C 
LN

M
OU

NT
AI

N 
HO

M
E,

 ID
 8

36
47

RP03S06E365610
OWNER: PAIUTE PLACE LLC

OWNER ADDRESS: 1330 JUNIPER
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID 83647

RP03S06E365750
OWNER: KENNETH ROBERSON

OWNER ADDRESS: 674 SW PAIUTE
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID 83647

RP03S06E365720
OWNER: MERRILL BUCKLEY

OWNER ADDRESS: 6241 E GATEWAY COURT
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID 83647

RP03S06E365730
OWNER: KELVIN NEUGENT, JR

OWNER ADDRESS: 520 SW PAIUTE
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID 83647

RP03S06E365850
OWNER: DEBRA FARNSWORTH
OWNER ADDRESS: PO BOX 154

MOUNTAIN HOME, ID 83647

RP03S06E365450
OWNER: LEAP HOUSING SOLUTIONS

OWNER ADDRESS: 1220 S VISTA AVE., BOISE, ID 83705

RP
A0

11
60

03
00

90
OW

NE
R:

 J
OH

N 
RO

UN
DT

RE
E

OW
NE

R 
AD

DR
ES

S:
 1

29
5 

CH
UK

AR
 C

IR
CL

E
M

OU
NT

AI
N 

HO
M

E,
 ID

 8
36

47

RP
A0

11
60

03
01

00
OW

NE
R:

 S
AM

UA
L 

ST
AC

KL
E

OW
NE

R 
AD

DR
ES

S:
 1

31
5 

S 
5T

H 
W

M
OU

NT
AI

N 
HO

M
E,

 ID
 8

36
47

RP
A0

11
60

03
01

10
OW

NE
R:

 R
UB

EN
 S

AN
CH

EZ
OW

NE
R 

AD
DR

ES
S:

 1
20

0 
TA

RA
 C

T
M

OU
NT

AI
N 

HO
M

E,
 ID

 8
36

47

RP
A0

11
60

03
01

20
OW

NE
R:

 E
DW

AR
D 

LA
W

OW
NE

R 
AD

DR
ES

S:
 1

33
5 

S 
5T

H 
W

M
OU

NT
AI

N 
HO

M
E,

 ID
 8

36
47

CL
UB

HO
US

E

S89°49'09"E
1326.03'

S89°49'09"E  1326.03'

S89°49'09"E  411.62'200.48'211.87'140.00'
362.06'362.06'

N0
0°

07
'1

7"
E 

 1
32

0.
11

'

66
0.

05
'

66
0.

06
'

N00°01'44"W

1318.46'

S.36S.35
S.1S.2 T.4S., R.6E., B.M.

T.3S., R.6E., B.M.

S89°45'13"E  1322.92'

Legend:

R/W

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

LOT LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY  LINE

SETBACK LINE

LOT NUMBERL03

EASEMENT

8''SS SEWER MAIN

8''W WATER MAIN

SAN

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
g:

\2
02

1\
12

10
21

\c
ad

\p
re

lim
 p

la
t\1

21
02

1 
pp

-0
1 

ov
er

vi
ew

.d
w

g
La

st
 P

lo
tte

d 
By

:la
ci

e 
ra

sl
ey

Da
te

 P
lo

tte
d:

Fr
id

ay
, M

ar
ch

 1
1 

20
22

 a
t 0

2:
03

 P
M

Preliminary Plat

PP-01

03.11.2022

121021

M
OU

NT
AI

N 
HO

M
E,

 ID
AH

O
--

--LE
AP

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
Fa

lc
on

's
 L

an
di

ng

Project Boundary
Information

Revisions

1.

Date of Issuance:

Project No.:

Project Milestone:

----
1

Horizontal Scale: 

0 30' 60'

1" = 30'

Preliminary Plat - Project Boundary Information

Vicinity Map:

W 12TH S STREET

S 
5T

H 
W

 S
TR

EE
T

SW
 IS

AA
C 

LA
NE

S 
10

TH
 E

 S
TR

EE
T

SW PAIUTE STREET

KYLE STREET

INTERSTATE 84

PROJECT SITE

PROJECT LOCATION: LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36 TOWNSHIP 3
SOUTH, RANGE 6 EAST, B.M. CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO

TOTAL PROJECT AREA: 8.39-AC ±
EXISTING ZONING: UNPLATTED

PROPOSED ZONING: R-4 OF ±8.39-AC

TOTAL LOTS: 22 LOTS INCLUDING:
16 SINGLE-FAMILY LOTS
4 MULTI-FAMILY LOTS
2 COMMON LOTS

BUILDINGS:
APARTMENT BUILDING: 4 TOTAL 30 DWELLING UNITS EACH
DUPLEX BUILDING: 8 TOTAL 2 DWELLING UNITS EACH

136 DWELLING UNITS TOTAL

PARKING CALCULATONS:
PARKING REQUIRED: 272 SPACES (2 PER UNIT)
PARKING PROVIDED: 274 SPACES

ADA PARKING REQUIRED: 11 SPACES (1 PER 25 PARKING SPACES)
ADA PARKING PROVIDED: 15 SPACES

FLOODPLAIN: THE PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN AN ESTABLISHED
FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

RESIDENTIAL GROSS DENSITY : 16.2 (LIVING UNITS / TOTAL ACRES)

OPEN SPACE/LANDSCAPING: ±128,594 S.F. / 2.95 AC / 35.2%

Project Summary:

THE LAND GROUP, INC. PH: 208.939.4041
462 E. SHORE DR., SUITE 100
EAGLE, ID  83616
CONTACT: JASON DENSMER, PE jason@thelandgroupinc.com

JIM WASHBURN, PLS jim@thelandgroupinc.com

LEAP HOUSING SOLUTIONS PH: 208-869-7556
1220 S. VISTA AVE.
BOISE, ID 83705
CONTACT: MARY OVERSTREET mary@leaphousing.org

Property Owner:

Engineer, Landscape Architect, Surveyor:

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS: R-4 ZONING DISTRICT

MINIMUM PROPERTY SIZE / 4,000-SF (SEE NOTE 1)
DWELLING UNIT (IN SQUARE FEET)

MINIMUM STREET FRONTAGE 40-FT (SEE NOTE 1)

STREET SETBACK TO GARAGE 20-FT (LOCAL)

STREET SETBACK TO LIVING AREA 10-FT (LOCAL)

SIDE SETBACK 5-FT

REAR SETBACK 12-FT

STREET LANDSCAPE BUFFER 20-FT (COLLECTOR)

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 30-FT

PER CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME CITY CODE TITLE 9, CHAPTER 7

Zoning Requirements:

W 18TH STREET

SW 1/16TH

WEST QUARTER - SEC.36

FND 5/8" REBAR, NO CAP
SET ALC

CW1/16 - SEC.36

FND 5/8" REBAR, NO CAP
SET ALC

CENTER 1/4 - SEC.36

SOUTHWEST CORNER - SEC.36

NOTE 1: VARIANCE REQUESTED PER PUD APPLICATION.





















































 

      City of Mountain Home                    Department of Public Works 

P.O. Box 10 • 1150 South Main, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 587-2108 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

 

May 27, 2025 

 

RE: Meadows Park Water Rights Purchase 

 

 

Mayor & Council, 

 

On October 12th, 2021, the City and Cody Black, Owner of Meadows Manufactured Home Park, 

entered into an annexation agreement for the property located on Airbase Road. As part of this 

annexation agreement, section 6, item f states that the owner shall convey to the city the sale of 

existing water rights at fair market value, agreeable to both parties. City staff has conferred with 

Keller Associates and the Owner and determined an agreeable fair market value per acre-foot to 

be $940. The Meadows Manufactured Home Park currently owns 133 acre-feet of water rights 

with a priority date of July 21st, 1961. The total cost to purchase would be $125,020.00.   

It is my recommendation, based on the age of the water rights and the benefits they will provide 

to the City and Citizens of Mountain Home, that the City execute the purchase of the Water 

rights currently held by the Meadows Manufactured Home Park for $125,020, utilizing budget 

line item 25-434-90-00 Water Right Build Fund.  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Chris Curtis 

Director of Public Works 

 

Attachments: 

1 – Annexation Agreement 

2- Brockway Beneficial Use Analysis 

3 – Water Right Report – 61-2144
 
 4 - Annexation agreement  



City of Mountain Home

Beneficial Use Analysis of Water Right 36‐2144
CGB 12/17/2021

Irrigation

Acreage from GIS analysis of 2010 aerial photo 7.0 ac

Precipitation deficit from ET Idaho, turfgrass 37.4 in

Irrigation efficiency, typical residential 0.75

Calculated consumptive use 21.8 ac‐ft

Calculated diversion volume 29.1 ac‐ft

Commercial

Maximum number of homes, 2010 aerial photo 125 homes

Average occupancy, 2020 census 2.45 persons/home

Per‐capita in‐house water usage, City data 84 gpcd

Laundry facility, number of machines 8

Number of loads per day, each machine 20 loads

Water usage per load 40 gal per load

Consumptive fraction of in‐house use 0.1

Total occupancy 306 persons

Calculated daily volume 32125 gpd

Calculated diversion volume 36.0 ac‐ft

Calculated consumptive use 3.6 ac‐ft

Total diversion volume 65.1 ac‐ft

Total consumptive use 25.4 ac‐ft

Water right allowances:

Irrigation diversion volume 28 ac‐ft

Commercial diversion volume 105 ac‐ft

Total 133 ac‐ft

Brockway Engineering, PLLC  12/17/2021 Beneficial use 61-2144.xlsx:Sheet1  Page 1





C15 THE FOLLOWING WATER RIGHTS FROM THE FOLLOWING SOURCES OF WATER IN BASIN 61 SHALL BE ADMINISTERED SEPARATELY

FROM ALL OTHER WATER RIGHTS IN BASIN 61: WATER RIGHT NO. SOURCE NONE NONE THE FOLLOWING WATER RIGHTS FROM

THE FOLLOWING SOURCES OF WATER IN BASIN 61 SHALL BE ADMINISTERED SEPARATELY FROM ALL OTHER WATER RIGHTS IN

THE SNAKE RIVER BASIN: WATER RIGHT NO. SOURCE NONE NONE ALL WATER RIGHTS WITHIN BASIN 61 ARE FROM CONNECTED

SOURCES OF WATER IN THE SNAKE RIVER BASIN AND SHALL BE ADMINISTERED CONJUNCTIVELY.

THREE POINTS OF DIVERSION LOCATED IN NWNE, S35, T03S, R06E.

Other Information

Water District Number : 161

Generic Max Rate Per Acre : 0

Generic Max Volume Per Acre : 0

Civil Case Number :

Decree Plantiff :

Decree Defendant :

Swan Falls Trust or Nontrust :

Swan Falls Dismissed :

DLE Act Number :

Cary Act Number :

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 4/18/2025

WaterRightReport - ExternalSearch https://research.idwr.idaho.gov/apps/shared/WrExtSearch/Reports/WaterRightReport?basin=61&se...

2 of 2 4/18/2025, 3:44 PM



ccurtis
Text Box



















OLD 
BUSINESS 















NEW 
BUSINESS 

 



 
 

May 27, 2025 
 
Re: 305 Bradford 
       RPA0062000051B  
 
Attn: Mayor and City Council Members 
           
Honorable Officials, 
 
This memo is regarding 305 Bradford, parcel ID# RPA0062000051B owned by Helen Gonzales.  
 
The property owner would like to tear down the existing home at this location and replace it 
with a manufactured home, utilizing her retirement funds for her new home. The property 
owner was made aware that curb, gutter, sidewalk, and paving half of the road would be 
required. Ms. Gonzales was willing to install the curb, gutter, and sidewalk, but paving the 
roadway would put her over budget. These are costly improvements not planned by the owner, 
which is why she came to the Planning and Zoning Commission for guidance on March 4, 2025.  
It was agreed that staff would meet with the property owner, to determine the best path 
forward.  At that meeting staff noted that to waive or defer installation of this infrastructure 
would need to be granted by City Council or the proper authority. 
 
Looking into the matter further, there was additional information discovered regarding this 
parcel. When Tanglewood Subdivision was approved in 2001 this parcel was not included in the 
development. (please see attachment) In fact, Ms. Gonzales property boundary extends more 
than halfway into Dogwood Circle, and clearly states on the plat not a part of the subdivision. 
Ms. Gonzles legal description on the deed (please see attachment) matches the legal 
description on the plat showing it as not part of the subdivision. If presented today this 
alignment of roadway should be problematic for approval of a subdivision.  
 
City Code 8-1B-1 and City Code 9-8-3 were used to determine the requirement for installation 
of the curb, gutter, sidewalk, and for paving of half the roadway. (Proper Authority as 
mentioned in 8-1B-1 shall mean the Public Works Director, Building Official or their designated 
representatives.) 
City Code 8-1B-1 SIDEWALKS, CURBS AND GUTTERS: D. New Curbs, gutters, and sidewalks shall 
be constructed at the expense of the property owner in conjunction with any new construction 
or modifications of existing buildings on any property which abuts a public street, road, avenue, 
boulevard, highway, or other public way. New curb, gutter and sidewalk will not be required 
under the following conditions:  



 

City of Mountain Home     Development Services 

160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 580-2091 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

8-1B-1. D. 2. Curbs, gutters, and sidewalks shall not be required or allowed to be constructed or 
may be deferred if, in the opinion of the proper authority, the improvement would create a 
traffic hazard or an unusual drainage problem.  (Requiring curb, gutter, and sidewalk, along the 
property boundary would clearly create a traffic hazard, and substantially reduce the roadway 
width.)  
8-1B-1: E requires a permit to alter, remove, replace, repair, or install any portion of sidewalks, 
and/or curbs, and gutters. Further, E.1. states that if the construction of curb, gutters and 
sidewalks does not meet the edge of the existing street, then the street must be widened to the 
new curb, at the owner’s expense. (Installation of curb, gutter, and sidewalk would meet the 
edge of the existing street on Bradford and Dogwood if installed along the current property 
boundary.)  
 
City Code 9-8-3 addresses Street Right of Way improvements and requires as a minimum that 
the street be completed from property line to the centerline of the street and that sidewalk, 
curb, and gutter be constructed to city standards, however, reconstruction or expansion of the 
street from centerline shall not be required if:  
A.1.a. the development triggering the improvement is not associated with a subdivision or a 
division of lands; (This parcel is not associated with a subdivision or a division of land)  
A.1.b. the subject property is twenty-one thousand seven hundred eight (21,780) square feet 
(half-acre) or less; (This parcel exceeds a half-acres), or  
A.1.c. the subject property has less than two hundred thirty-five (235’) of total linear street 
frontage. (This parcel exceeds the liner street frontage)  
9-8-3. D. Extension of time for completion of street, sidewalk, curb and gutter: For individual lot 
development outside of a subdivision or PUD, requirements shall not be waived but may be 
deferred, by written agreement, upon recommendation of the city engineer and approval of 
the City Council when existing improvements are not within three-hundred feet (300’); or until 
such time as an adjacent property is developed with improvements; or an LID is undertaken by 
the city; or other agreement has been entered into by the City council.  
 

Additionally, there is the issue of setbacks. 305 Bradford is Zoned R-4 Residential. In this zone 
front setbacks are 15’, or 20’ with a garage. Setbacks for structures are from property boundary 
line.  
 
Before staff was aware of the boundary lines of Ms. Gonzales parcel, per City Code staff would 
have to require installation of the curb, gutter, sidewalk and to pave the street to meet the 
edge of the gutter per city code 8-1B-1. According to 9-8-3 while the property exceeds half-acre 
and exceeds the total linear feet of two-hundred thirty-five feet (235’) of linear frontage, the 
parcel is not part of a subdivision and therefore the requirement to pave to centerline is not 
required. 9-8-3 does require curb, gutter, and sidewalk for individual lots and states that the 
requirements shall not be waived but may be deferred by written agreement when existing 
improvements are not within three-hundred feet (300’); or until such a time as an adjacent 
property is developed with improvements. In this case improvements are adjacent to the north 
and west of the property boundary.   
 



 

City of Mountain Home     Development Services 

160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 580-2091 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

The City’s Comprehensive Plan speaks to Community Design and Transportation goals. 
Community Design it acknowledges development that will maximize efficiency with 
infrastructure connectivity. To prioritize neighborhood revitalization with a focus on 
neighborhoods in decline, to integrate complete street policies ensuring connectivity 
throughout the City, to identifying neighborhood amenity deficiencies in older neighborhoods 
and prepare a program strategy for systematic improvement of open space, pathway or transit 
needs, to require new housing infill add additions to existing residential structures that are 
visible from adjoining properties or the street, to be sited and designed to be compatible with 
the character of the existing neighborhood, to encourage, incentivize and support infill 
development to take advantage of existing infrastructure, to enhance the existing 
neighborhood overall, and finally to act as a potential catalyst to other improvements in the 
same vicinity. Community Design goes on to warrant new development include pathways, to 
ensure integration of connectivity to existing pathways, and to create a walkable and livable 
neighborhood to reinforce a walkable community atmosphere. Further, Community Design goal 
is to integrate components of complete streets throughout the community, investing in a 
livable and walkable environment, while also maintaining and enhancing the functionality of 
transporting people and goods, to plan for and promote neighborhoods that integrate mobility 
methods that are accessible, visually pleasing, and property integrated to encourage walking 
and cycling. Transportation goals, also acknowledge the complete streets principles benefits the 
livability of the city. Linking separate and some isolated parts of the city with distinct and 
interconnected pathways, essential to maintaining an uncluttered network of mobility with 
continued growth. Another goal within Transportation is a complete streets policy that 
supports all modes of transportation and addresses the inclusion of pedestrian and bicycling 
facilities in new and existing road corridors, where appropriate, to ensure clear vehicular, 
transit, bicycle, and pedestrian mobility throughout the City, and increase bicycle and 
pedestrian access between neighborhoods and activity centers, to seek to identify and secure 
right-of-way for future transportation needs when feasible, and to develop and implement a 
sidewalk plan throughout the City, and the first priority should be to provide sidewalks for use 
of children in route to school and to facilitate the repair of existing broken and hazardous 
sidewalks. As you can see pedestrian accessibility is important component within the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan as well as within City Code as it relates to new development, and additions 
to existing structures.    
 
There is new development in this area, Bradford Townhomes being one, along with the three 
four-plex units developed prior to Bradford Townhomes. Staff receives regular inquires in this 
area inquiring about developable parcels, and expects further development to continue in this 
area, in the near future. New development will increase pedestrian travel in this area.  
 
As you can see this is a unique case. Ms. Gonzales is amenable to split the roadway from her 
parcel. This split would provide the City of Mountain Home the opportunity to obtain 
ownership of the roadway and prevent any future issues. In exchange for the for the roadway 
parcel, Ms. Gonzales is willing to exchange the roadway parcel for the installation of the curb, 
gutter, sidewalk, and paving of the roadway, along with the costs to have the parcel surveyed. 
Staff received approval to move forward with surveying the site. The survey shows that the 



 

City of Mountain Home     Development Services 

160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 580-2091 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

street/roadway parcel would be .187 acres. (please see attachments) Council may consider this 
proposal or may suggest an alternative proposal agreeable to both parties.  
 
The minimum lot size of a single parcel in an R-4 Zone to develop upon is 5,000 square feet. The 
acreage of the proposed street parcel exceeds that by approximately 3,276.4 sq. feet.  
 
Elmore County Parcel ID Map: 
Elmore Land Value 49000 
Improvement Value 210606 
Total Value 259606 
 
Further, staff looked at listings of vacant lots within the community and what they are selling 
for and found one such lot on Greystone Loop that is .35 acres (15246 sq. ft) in size listed for 
$99, 500, Making its value $6.53 a square foot, a .27 acres (11761 sq. ft.) lot on N 14th E for 
$140,000, making its value $11.90 a square foot, and a .48 acre (20909 sq. ft.) lot on N 3rd E for 
$145,000 making its value $6.93 a square foot.  
 
To offer as much information as possible Staff reached out to a local realtor for Comparable 
information for other homes sales within our area and the value came back at an estimated 
market value of $258,574.00. This parcel is .711 acres (30971 sq. ft). In addition, information 
given stated that the proposed land value is approximately $2.00 per square foot. If that 
number is applied to the value for the land the value as shown below is not comparable and 
appears to be close to the assessed land value from the Assessors Parcel ID map, a difference of 
$12,942. 
 
.187 acres = 8146 sq. ft. x $2.00 sq. ft. = $16,292 
(If using the lowest price value above 8146 x 6.53 - $53,193) 
.524 acres = 22825 sq. ft. x $2.00 sq. ft. = $45,650 
 
Staff has received estimated costs to install curb, gutter, sidewalk, and to pave the roadway. 
The total estimated costs are $71,715. Public Works has funds available within this budget 
under line 02-431-24 to install the curb, gutter, sidewalks, and can cover the cost of the 
roadway in the future 2025-2026 budget cycle, pending council approval of the FY25-FY-26 
budget submittal.  
 
The Benefits of cleaning up the boundary and obtaining ownership of the street is the City of 
Mountain Home will obtain control of Dogwood Circle. The west side of Bradford Street and the 
North side of Dogwood Circle will provide complete pedestrian access with ADA compliant 
corners at the intersections of Bradford and Dogwood Circle. The complete roadway width of 
Dogwood Circle will be 50’ along its entirety thus, preventing any potential future conflict at 
this location. In addition, the siting of the home with regard to setbacks will be in conformance 
with other development within the area, creating a cohesive look.  
 



 

City of Mountain Home     Development Services 

160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 580-2091 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

Staff is seeking City Council direction to move forward with a conclusion for Ms. Gonzales so 
she may move forward to build her home with a clear direction forward. 
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
Brenda Ellis 
Senior City Planner 
 
Attachments: 

Vicinity Map 

Amended Tanglewood Subdivision Plat 

Gonzales Deed 

Old Plat Drawing from County 

City Code Title 8, Chapter 1: Sidewalks, Curbs, and Gutters 

City Code 9-8-3: Access to Public Streets 

Proposed Survey 

Estimate sidewalk, curb, gutter 

Estimate pave roadway  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Brenda
Image

Brenda
Image

Brenda
Polygon

Brenda
Polygon

Brenda
Polygon

Brenda
Polygon

Brenda
Line

Brenda
Line

Brenda
Text Box
Bradford Townhomes

Brenda
Text Box
Site

Brenda
Text Box
Site

Brenda
Text Box
Vicinity Map

Brenda
Rectangle

Brenda
Rectangle

Brenda
Rectangle

Brenda
Rectangle

Brenda
Polygon

Brenda
Polygon

Brenda
Text Box
County

Brenda
Text Box
County

Brenda
Text Box
County

Brenda
Text Box
County

Brenda
Text Box
County

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City

Brenda
Text Box
City



0.19 ac

0.53 ac

















PRELIMINARY

J.J. HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOGWOOD CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK AND CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PARCEL OF LAND BEING LOT ?, BLOCK ?, ? SUBDIVISION AND LYING IN THE ??? OF SECTION ?, T.??., R.??., B.M., ??? COUNTY, IDAHO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SURVEY-?? PLA, PBA, ETC. ?? FOR ?????

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:\.dwg  07/06/2007  12:50:08 PM MDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X/X/X

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPPING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5983 W. State St., Ste. D / Boise, ID 83703

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:  (208) 846-8937  FAX:  (208) 846-8822

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX-XX-XXX-BK-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 4725

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP&F NO. 488082

AutoCAD SHX Text
27  26 34  35

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER SECTION 26 CP&F NO. 488083 .

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" X 24" IRON PIN W/ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND BRASS CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SURVEY NO. 



PRELIMINARY

J.J. HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOGWOOD CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK AND CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1 270.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1 95.58')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1 42.43')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1 31.65')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1 41.59')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1 157.32')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1 120.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A 0.524 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B 0.187 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1 2650.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R2 2650.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF LOT 51, GARRETT ADDITION AND LYING IN THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 26, T.3S., R.6E., B.M., ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SURVEY - LOT SPLIT FOR CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
2025 Projects // City of Mountain Home Split

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/7/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPPING & SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5983 W. State St., Ste. D / Boise, ID 83703

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:  (208) 846-8937  FAX:  (208) 846-8822

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
362-26-3-2-BK1-PG23

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 2471

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS 4725

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP&F NO. 488082

AutoCAD SHX Text
27  26 34  35

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER SECTION 26 CP&F NO. 488083 .

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" X 24" IRON PIN W/ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND BRASS CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SURVEY NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCES REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING: (R1) AMENDED TANGLEWOOD PARK SUBDIVISION (R2) ROS INSTRUMENT NO. 470530

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I, ERIC J HOWARD, BEING A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF IDAHO, HEREBY ATTEST THAT THIS IS A REASONABLY ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY AS MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION, AND IS IN CONFORMITY WITH THE CORNER PERPETUATION AND FILING ACT - IDAHO CODE 55-1601 THROUGH 55-1613.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NARRATIVE AT THE REQUEST OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME A LOT SPLIT SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED. THE INTENT OF THIS LOT SPLIT IS TO SEPARATE A PORTION OF SAID PARCEL THAT IS LYING BEYOND THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE AMENDED TANGLEWOOD PARK SUBDIVISION. BASIS OF BEARING IS AS SHOWN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT-NOT SET



Estimate
Date

3/31/2025

Estimate #

3953

Name / Address

City Of Mountain Home
160 South 3rd East
Mountain Home Idaho 83647

Total

210 N Haskett St.
Mountain Home, ID 83647

208-587-0838

Description Total

Corner of Bradford and Dogwood Circle

-  375' x 5' sidewalk 24,375.00

-  375' curb and gutter 18,750.00

- 1 new double ADA ramp 2,375.00

This estimate includes excavation, labor, and material.

$45,500.00



4/1/2025      Page 1 of 3 SUNROC.COM     

SUNROC CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION DIVISION 
2965 E. TARPON DRIVE SUITE 130, MERIDIAN, IDAHO 83642 (208) 362-4244

CONTRACT PROPOSAL 
Customer: City of Mountain Home Contact: 

Address: Po Box 10 Phone: (208) 587-2108 

Mountain Home, ID 83647 Fax: 

Project: Dogwood Widening Addendum: 

Project Location: Mountain Home ID  Date: 04/01/2025 

SUNROC CORPORATION MAY WITHDRAW THIS PROPOSAL IF WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE IS NOT 
RECEIVED FROM THE BUYER WITHIN 15 DAYS OF THE PROPOSAL DATE 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

10 Mobilization    1.000 EA $2,200.00 $2,200.00 

20 3" Asphalt Paving (SP3 1/2" PG 58-28)   90.000 TON $ 166.00 $14,940.00 

30 Asphalt Prep 4,500.000 SF $   1.35 $6,075.00 

40 Raise Collars    1.000 EA $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

Grand Total: $26,215.00 

Quantity based on 4500 SF of paving at 3” 

Asphalt prep based on prepping ¾” base that has already been placed and prepping for 3” of asphalt paving  

EXCLUSIONS: 
Survey is not included 
Survey Monument Removal/Reset is not included 
Traffic Control is not included 
Third Party Material testing is not included 
Sweeping is not included 
Sawcutting is not included 
Pavement Markings are not included 
Herbicide is not included 
No Permits are included 
No Davis Bacon/BOLI Wages are included 
One mobilization is included, additional mobilizations will be billed at the quoted unit price 

MISC. NOTES: 
Grade breaks, valleys and edge of pavement to be painted out prior by others. 
Any paving between the dates of October 1 and March 1 may be impacted by weather and or temperature. Such impacts may result 
in additional costs. 
Allow a minimum of two weeks for scheduling purposes. 
No soils report was received and included in this proposal. 
No specifications were received and included in this proposal. 
We reserve the right to core drill asphalt mat 

NOTES : 
ALL MATERIAL AND WORK IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED.  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE A PART OF THIS PROPOSAL.  ALL AGREEMENTS 
AND WARRANTIES EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED ARE ONLY AS ATTACHED IN WRITTEN FORM.  ANY ALTERATIONS OR DEVIATIONS FROM PROJECT 
SPECIFICATIONS INVOLVING EXTRA COSTS, OR ANY ADDITIONAL QUANTITIES, WILL BECOME AN ADDITIONAL CHARGE OVER AND ABOVE 
ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS.          
THIS CONTRACT COVERS ONLY THE WORK NOTED ABOVE.  IT DOES NOT INCLUDE UNFORESEEN PROBLEMS OR OTHER WORK ITEMS.  SUNROC 
CORP. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE, COSTS, OR IMPACT CAUSED BY OR TO ANY HIDDEN OR UNKNOWN ITEMS.  ALTERATIONS, CHANGES, 
ADDITIONAL WORK, UNFORESEEN IMPACTS, OR DEVIATIONS FROM THESE CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS WILL BECOME AN ADDITIONAL CHARGE, 
DUE AND PAYABLE.          
ANY REQUIRED SUB-GRADE REPAIRS, WHICH ARE DISCOVERED WILL BE CHARGED AT TIME AND MATERIALS.  SUNORC CORP. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE 
FOR EXISTING BASE OR DESIGN PROBLEMS.          



4/1/2025      Page 2 of 3 SUNROC.COM     

SUNROC CORP. CANNOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE OR WATER PONDING ON SLOPES OF LESS THAN 1.0% OR WHERE GRADE IS DICTATED BY 
SURROUNDING AREA.  PATCHING CAN PLUG WATER DRAINAGE AND CAN THUS CREATE PONDING.      

APPROVAL OF CREDIT, NOTHWITHSTANDING PURCHASER'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PROPOSAL, SUNROCS OBLIGAITON TO PERFORM IS 
CONDTIOINAL UPON APPROVAL OF THE FININCIAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PURCHASER. PURCHASER WILL FURNISH PROMPTLY, AT SUNROC'S 
REQUEST, INFORMATION NECCESSARY TO DETERMINE PURCHASERS FINCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND CREDIT. IF DISAPPROVED PURCHASER WILL BE 
NOTIFIED, AND UNLESS A SATISFACTORY ARRANGEMENT FOR PAYMENT IS MADE, THIS AGREEMENT WILL BECOME NULL AND VOID, WITHOUT 
LIABILITY TO EITHER PARTY.         
ALL AGREEMENTS AND/OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, ARE ONLY IN WRITTEN FORM.  THIS IS A FULLY INTEGRATED 
CONTRACT.          
THIS AGREEMENT IS BINDING UPON HEIRS, ASSIGNORS, AND SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST.       

AS A PROPOSAL, THE PRICES QUOTED ARE GOOD FOR FIFTEEN (15) DAYS FROM THE DATE NOTED AT THE TOP OF THE PROPOSAL.  

FULL PAYMENT IS DUE AND PAYABLE ON COMPLETION OF WORK. PROGRESS PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE IF COMPLETED IN STAGES. INTEREST WILL 
BE CHARGED AT 1.5% PER MONTH OR 18% A.P.R. FOR DELAYED PAYMENTS.  ALL EXPENSES SUNROC CORP. INCURS IN THE COLLECTION OF 
MONEY DUE WILL BE REIMBURSED TO SUNROC CORP.  INCLUDING ATTORNEY AND CONSULTANT FEES.   

RETENTION NOT TO EXCEED THAT WITHHELD BY OWNER.  FULL PAYMENT UPON COMPLETION OF ABOVE WORK.    

PRICE IS BASED ON NOTHING PREVENTING SUNROC CORP. FROM FULL PRODUCTION.  NO STANDBY IS INCLUDED IN PRICE. 

ACCESS FOR PAVER AND DUMP TRUCKS MUST BE PROVIDED - SUNROC CORP. CAN NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO EXISTING ASPHALT OR 
CONCRETE SURFACES DUE TO NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. 

DUE TO THE INSTABILITY OF THE PETROLEUM INDUSTRY WITH THE ASSOCIATED PRICE INCREASES, SUNROC CORP. RESERVES THE RIGHT TO 
ADJUST THE PRIICNG FOR THE ASPHALT PRODUCTS QUOTEDABOVE AS WE RECIEVE THESE INCREASES. IN THE EVEN THAT ASPHALT BECOMES 
UNAVAILABLE, SUNROC CORP. WILL BE HELD HARMLESS. 

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT 

1. Purchaser represents to be the record owner or authorized agent of the record owner of the real property that shall be improved 
pursuant to this Agreement (the “Property”) with authority to enter into contractual agreements and to grant SUNROC authority to 
perform the work identified herein. The Purchaser agrees that all materials in this Agreement will be used in the construction, 
alteration, or improvement of the Property. Purchaser shall not use this document to acquire financing. 

2.  This Contract Proposal/Agreement shall only be modified by written change order signed by SUNROC and Purchaser.  Oral requests 
for change shall not be binding on SUNROC unless reduced to writing by change order. 

3.  Purchaser shall assume full responsibility for the accuracy of all lines, levels, quantities, locations and measurements and their 
relation to the work to be performed by SUNROC. No representation or warranty, express or implied, is made as to the quantities, 
sizes, grades, specifications, or other matters relating to the needs of the project. In all cases where dimensions are governed by 
conditions, already established or otherwise, the responsibility for coordination of such conditions as it relates to SUNROC’s work 
shall rest entirely on the Purchaser.  It is the Purchaser's sole responsibility to compare the items on this Contract 
Proposal/Agreement with plans and specifications for accuracy and completeness. Any variations or modifications from specified 
lines, grades or dimensions required shall be the responsibility of the Purchaser and subject to a change order should additional work 
be required of SUNROC. 

4. In the event the record owner of the Property sells, mortgages, or otherwise transfers or encumbers the Property, the total amount 
herein provided shall become immediately due and payable as to any and all amounts then unpaid. 

5.  Purchaser agrees that all alleged defects in work, material or labor shall be made in writing to SUNROC within ten (10) calendar days 
of the date of the billing invoice for the work performed.  If said writing has not been made within the time period specified herein, 
Purchaser waives any right to claim defects and/or offsets for these alleged defects.  In the event of defective work, SUNROC’s sole 
and exclusive liability shall be to repair or replace defective work at its discretion.  In no event shall SUNROC be liable for special, 
incidental, or consequential damages, including, but not limited to, loss of good will, loss of profits, or loss of use. 

6. In the event that material costs on which this Contract Proposal/Agreement is based rise in excess of fifteen percent (15%) during the 
course of work, Purchaser agrees that these increased costs, in their entirety, shall be billed to Purchaser as an automatic 
adjustment to the Contract Proposal/Agreement. 

7. To the extent that the contracted price is based on a specified unit or square foot price, Purchaser agrees that the number of units 
or square feet indicated is an approximation, and that SUNROC shall be paid in full for the actual units or square feet completed as 
determined by field measurement by SUNROC. 

8. SUNROC shall not be liable for failure of performance or failure of delay in delivery by reason of any event beyond the control of 
SUNROC, including, but not limited to, strikes; labor disputes; fire; flood; weather; embargo; war or other hostilities; government 
authority or regulation; acts of God; shortage of material or fuel; as a result of actions of Purchaser, record owner, or any other 
person; or as a result of the extension of time granted by Purchaser.  Upon the occurrence of such delay, SUNROC shall receive an 
equitable extension of time for completion of the Agreement.  SUNROC shall not be entitled to any damages or compensation as a 
result of said delay except to the extent that said delay was caused by the Purchaser, record owner, or persons employed by the 
Purchaser or record owner.  

9. SUNROC assumes no risk of non-disclosed or unforeseen conditions of the Property, including, but not limited to, hazardous 
substances (as defined by applicable law).  In the event that hazardous substances are present on the Property (other than hazardous 
substances introduced by SUNROC), Purchaser agrees to indemnify SUNROC and its officers, directors, employees, agents, 
representatives, and subcontractors from and against any and all losses, claims, damages, fines, penalties, liabilities, injuries, costs 
and expenses (including all attorney fees and costs incurred in any civil, criminal, or administrative proceeding) arising from such 
hazardous substances, including, but not limited to, the presence or use, generation, storage, treatment, containment, release, 
threatened release, disposal of, exposure, or threatened exposure. 



4/1/2025      Page 3 of 3 SUNROC.COM     

10. Unless otherwise noted, all federal, state, and other taxes of any nature related to this Agreement shall be borne by Purchaser. 
11. SUNROC warrants that all materials covered by this Agreement shall conform to industry standards.  No implied warranties of fitness 

or merchantability are given and are expressly disclaimed by SUNROC. 
12. The parties agree that the prevailing party in any lawsuit arising from or as a result of this Agreement, whether the action is based on 

the Agreement’s terms and provisions or on any other theory of liability, shall be entitled to an award of attorney fees and costs 
incurred in said action. 

13. This Contract Proposal/Agreement is the total agreement and supersedes all negotiations, representations, prior discussions, and 
preliminary agreements between the Parties hereto, whether oral or written.  This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted as 
if drafted equally by all Parties hereto. 

14. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Local State where the project resides, without regard to its choice of law 
provisions. 

15. Sunroc Public Work License Is PWC-C-17452-U-1-4 
16. PAYMENTS IS TO BE MADE AS FOLLOWS: All accounts due 15th of month following date of billing. In the event payment is not made by 

the due date, I or we agree to pay if collection is made by suit or otherwise a reasonable attorney’s fee, plus a FINANCE CHARGE OF 
1½% per month (ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE 18%), and hereby waive all rights to claim exemption under state laws. Signature by 
owner or agent constitutes acceptance of the above. 

17. This proposal is based on plans dated by 

ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

The above prices and specifications are satisfactory and 

hereby accepted. SUNROC CORPORATION
Buyer: _________________________________________ Authorized Signature: ______________________________

Signature:  ______________________________________ Estimator:

Date of Acceptance: ______________________________ Estimate #: 25ID151



6-6-17: PROHIBITED ANIMALS, LIVESTOCK, POULTRY, WILD AND EXOTIC ANIMALS:
   A.   Poultry And Livestock Prohibited; Exception: It shall be unlawful for any person to keep or maintain any poultry, except no
more than three (3) hens on any one parcel of property which shall be allowed, or livestock within City limits unless said poultry or
livestock was kept within the City prior to November 4, 2009.

   B.   Wild Or Exotic Animals: It shall be unlawful for any person to keep or maintain any wild or exotic animal within City limits.

   C.   Multi-Family Dwellings: It shall be unlawful for any person to keep or maintain more than two (2) dogs or two (2) cats or a
combination thereof in any multi-family dwelling unit.

   D.   Animals Allowed: Animals allowed in the City limits are as follows:

      1.   Domesticated cats, in amounts listed in another section of this chapter.

      2.   Domesticated dogs, in amounts listed in another section of this chapter.

      3.   Small domestic animals including rats, mice, guinea pigs, hamsters, gerbils, ferrets, and hedgehogs.

      4.   Nonpoisonous reptiles, excluding crocodilians. Snake species must not exceed eight feet (8') in length.

      5.   Nonpoisonous amphibians.

      6.   Indoor birds, such as parakeets, parrots, etc., and fish.

      7.   Hens, so long as no more than three (3) hens are kept on any one parcel of property.

      8.   Rabbits, so long as no more than two (2) rabbits are kept on any one parcel of property.

      9.   Mini-pigs, so long as it is an indoor pet and no more than one mini-pig is kept on any one parcel of property.

   E.   Exceptions: Livestock, poultry, wild or exotic animals are only allowed within the City under the following circumstances:

      1.   At any bona fide licensed veterinary hospital for treatment.

      2.   At any bona fide educational or medical institutions.

      3.   Temporarily in transit with the appropriate licensing.

      4.   By exhibitors who are properly licensed or permitted by the City, the Idaho Department of Agriculture, the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service, or U.S. Department of Agriculture.

      5.   Goats shall be allowed within the City limits for the sole purpose of eating and removing vegetation that is growing on the
property and only for a period of no more than ten (10) days on any one parcel of property in any one hundred eighty (180) day time
frame, with the following restrictions:

         a.   There shall be no more than one goat per every one thousand five hundred (1,500) square feet of property upon which the
goat or goats are located;

         b.   The goat or goats shall be properly fenced in without the aid of an electric fence;

         c.   The owner or owners of the goats shall be solely responsible for any damage done or caused by the goat or goats owned
by them; and

         d.   All other local and State laws, ordinances, rules and regulations shall still apply.

   F.   Violations: Violations of this section shall be an infraction, however, subsequent violations are a misdemeanor. (Ord. 1676, 2-
11-2019; amd. Ord. 1799, 8-28-2024)



MEMORANDUMS 
FROM STAFF 



 
 
 
 
 

 

City of Mountain Home                    Department of Public Works 

P.O. Box 10 • 1150 South Main, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 587-2108 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

 

May 27, 2025 

RE:  Backhoe Purchase Request 

 

Mayor and Council;  

 

The Public Works Department received approval for $100,000 in the FY 2025 Capital Improvement Plan 

(CIP) for the purchase of a new backhoe to be acquired by the Water and Wastewater Departments with a 

50/50 split. We have actively searched for a suitable vehicle within this budget but have been unable to 

find one. However, we have located a new John Deere 320P backhoe for $141,952; the quote is attached. 

In the quote, we see that the dealer is offering a $25,000 trade-in for the 2006 John Deere backhoe that 

Public Works was planning to replace with the new purchase, which brings the cost of the new equipment 

down to $116,952.   

Public Works is requesting to exceed the requested CIP amount by $16,952, to be split equally between 

the Water and Wastewater departments and funded from the Capital Reserve budget line, to execute this 

purchase. The dealer, Coastline Equipment, is a recognized Sourcewell vendor.   

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please let me know. 

 

Sincerely,  

 
Chris Curtis          

Director of Public Works 

City of Mountain Home, Idaho 

 

Attachment 1 – Quote 

Attachment 2 – Vehicle Specification  

 

 

 

 







�����������	�




������������	�
�����	�����
�������������������������������������	���������������
���������������	������

���������
���������
������������	������	��������	
�����������
�
�������	������
����
�	��������	���
�����

�����	��������	���	�	����������������������������������������������	������������������	�
������	
���

�������	������	�������	�	��������	�
�������������������	����������
��	���
���������
�������������	�����

�������������
������	��� ����!� "�����	��������	�����	������#��������$%&�'�(����)	������ �	
����	���	�
����

������	�������	
�����������	�
����������
���������	�����������������������������
�

*+



���������	�
��
���������	 �����	��

������������ ���!�"#�����$
%&''()*+,-*./012*3/(4*5*6.3578+9*:;1'(*<=*
>?@0*A((4(*,?B(43(C@*+DE*(0'/0(*F??G;G*
H?B(4I*;?4J&(I*10)*4(2/1F/2/;K*C?LH14()*;?*
H4(M/?&G*L?)(2GN*:/LH2(*;B?OM12M(*CK2/0)(4O
@(1)I*B(;OG2((M(*)(G/'0*B/;@*4(H21C(1F2(*
CK2/0)(4*2/0(4G*H4?M/)(G*&0/P?4L*C??2/0'*10)*
1/)G*/0*4()&C/0'*?/2*F4(1Q)?B0*10)*4/0'*B(14N*
./2;(4G*@1M(*F((0*4()(G/'0()*10)*4(2?C1;()*
P?4*(1G/(4*G(4M/C/0'*?M(4*(142/(4*L?)(2GN

R��ST!�U��VW�� ��"�
,4(GG&4(OC?LH(0G1;()I*2?1)OG(0G/0'*
6,XE:7*@K)41&2/CG*H4?M/)(*(YC(22(0;*L&2;/O
P&0C;/?0/0'I*GL??;@*L1C@/0(*C?0;4?2I*10)*&H*
;?*Z[OH(4C(0;*'4(1;(4*C410/0'*C1H1C/;K*B/;@*
E/P;*\?)(I*C?22(C;/M(2K*H4?M/)/0'*1*)/G;/0C;/M(*
?H(41;?4*(YH(4/(0C(*10)*&0L1;C@()*L1C@/0(*
H(4P?4L10C(N*34(0C@/0'*?H(41;/?0*C10*F(*
C?0)&C;()*1;*1*2?B(4*(0'/0(*4HLI*4()&C/0'*
P&(2*C?0G&LH;/?0*10)*]?FG/;(*0?/G(N

�̂��T�U�!# �_ ��
D@(0*(01F2()*?0*;@(*G(12()OGB/;C@*
L?)&2(I*-&;?:@/P;*1&;?L1;/C122K*G@/P;G*;@(*
,?B(4:@/P;̀*;410GL/GG/?0*;?*;@(*1HH4?H4/1;(*
'(14N*:/LH2K*G(;*;@(*C?0;4?2*2(M(4*;?*;@(*
@/'@(G;*'(14*)(G/4()I*10)*;@(*;410GL/GG/?0*
B/22*?H;/L122K*G@/P;*F1G()*?0*(0'/0(*4HL*10)*
'4?&0)*GH(()N*<0C2&)()*/0*;@(*F1G(*L1C@/0(*
C?0a'&41;/?0I*-&;?:@/P;*(0@10C(G*?H(41;?4*
(1G(*?P*&G(*)&4/0'*(Y;(0)()*;410GH?4;*?4*
2?1)O10)OC144K*1HH2/C1;/?0GN

b��T$c����!#��d�S�
E/L/;()OG2/H*L(C@10/C12OP4?0;OB@((2*)4/M(*
6\.DA7*)(2/M(4G*G&4(OP??;()*;41C;/?0*/0*
10K*'4?&0)*C?0)/;/?0N*+0'1'(*L?L(0;14K*
\.DA*e?0*;@(*fKg*B/;@*1*;?&C@*?P*1*F&;;?0*
?0*;@(*2?1)(4*C?0;4?2N

h��c�d��#�TS$�� �! ��
i(B*j(1MK*E/P;*6jE7*?H;/?0*/0C2&)(G*214'(4*
4(14*G;4&C;&4(G*10)*@K)41&2/C*CK2/0)(4G*;@1;*
/0C4(1G(*2/P;/0'*C1H1C/;/(G*10)*F4(1Q?&;*
P?4C(G*&H*;?*k[*H(4C(0;N

��l�	����m��l���no�n�
pqrstuqvwuqxyzrsq{wp|xsquv
pyuwqrv}wvqu~|zqwrzzqvv



�������������	
����
��������

�
�������������������������������
�����������
������
�����������
���
������������
��������������������
�  ���������!���������������
� ������"����������
��#�$����
����%����!������������������������
�
����������������&��'���'��!�
��������������������%�����
���
���������������
��������������
� ������#�(�)(����
���������������
�����������'�����
���� ���������
����'����*
�����'������� ��������
���������'"����� �����������#

+�,��-.���/	����0���12�1�
�
3�������������������������'��
���4�
������ ��������'��5����
�����������'��&�����
�������#�
����%���������������������'��&����
�
��������5����������������
��� �5���
������������
�������#�6������� ��
��7���8���
���
�����������������
5��&��  ����������5������������
������������������ ����������#

9���������:;�<��
�-��1�����
3 ����
��� �������������������������
5���������
����������������
�����
�����4������=>�?�������!��������
�����*
���'���������������������
�
� �����������!������ �������
 ����
��������5����@�
������A

�����
7��������� 
�#�3��������������
�����������'
�&������������%����
������� �����������������#

B�:��	����;2
C��������D ��������� E��������
����������� �������
���%��������������

��#�F�������������������%������&����
���
��������������������� ��%���
��������5���������!��������������%���
���%���'��
 ����GH� ������#

I	������<��.�
��.��	�<
3������������
�����%������%����
 ������� ��������������&������4���#�
(���������������������
�����
���
���J
��&��������4�����!��7�������
���%���������%���!���� �����������
��������
���!�����������������
�������8��&����� ����������
 ����#

KL



���������	�
��
���������	

����������������������
�� !"#�$%&"!$'$#&!&'("$'%" )*($+,&"%&(&+(- '"( ".� %/+("
$/( !$(- '"0&$(/�&*"$'%"1 )*-(&"-'(&,,-#&'+&2"(3-*"*/-(&" 0"
+ '*(�/+(- '"(&+3' , #4"%&,-5&�*".� %/+(-5-(4"* ,/(- '*"( "
3&,."4 /"#&("! �&"% '&2"! �&"&06+-&'(,47

8 3'"9&&�&"+ '*(�/+(- '"&:/-.!&'("+ !&*";-(3"-'<)$*&"
+ ''&+(-5-(4"="0�&&"0� !"*/)*+�-.(- '*" �"$''/$,"�&'&;$,*7"
>'$,4?&"+�-(-+$,"!$+3-'&"%$($2"(�$+@"/(-,-?$(- '2"�&5-&;"
%-$#' *(-+"$,&�(*2"$'%"! �&"0� !"�A��B�A��C�����DE��F������
������GH�I3&"J.&�$(- '*"K&'(&�"$,* "&'$),&*"B�A��C�����
��������L�M�EE���GN";3-+3"/*&*"%$($"0� !"(3 /*$'%*" 0"
+ ''&+(&%"!$+3-'&*"( ".� $+(-5&,4"$%%�&**"-**/&*")&0 �&"
(3&4"$�-*&7"O /�"%&$,&�"+$'"$,* "�&! (&,4"! '-( �"!$+3-'&"
3&$,(32"%-$#' *&".� ),&!*2"$'%"&5&'"/.%$(&"!$+3-'&"
* 0(;$�&";-(3 /("$"(�-."( "(3&"1 )*-(&7P"

P>5$-,$)-,-(4"5$�-&*")4"�&#- '"$'%".� %/+(7"J.(- '*"' ("$5$-,$),&"-'"&5&�4"+ /'(�47

�Q���	������R�	���
STUVWXYZ[\]Y[VŜY[_
T̀ \YVS̀a[VY\Yb\SWb



��

��������	�
����	�

����
	�������
�����	������
����
	���
���

��������
���������
���
	���	������������	������
�

�����
���
	���	��������

�������������� �!��	�����
���
	����	���	��
����
�	�
�����

�������	��������

����

����
�"��
���
��#����
	��

�������
	���
��	��
���
�����	���$���������
����
�������
	��
����
����
�	�
���%

&'(�)*+,-.�/01234-�5406-.�7)-1,8,10+,497

:;<=;> ?@ABCDEF:G
H�	������
�
��	��H
��� I
�	�J��
��K
$�
����L�!���M%N����
O
���
���
�
	PQ
���!�����
	�R��	��
� !K��S�	������
�MT!U�R�������
J���������	� M%N���VWXY���%��	%Z
[

���K��\�K
$�
 ]Y�\��V̂̂N���Z����̂�_̀ �̀
��
����K��\�K
$�
�V�R��_WM_Z ]M�\��V̂̂a���Z����̂�_̀ �̀
��
����K��\��

"���V�R��_WM_Z MN_����Vaa_��O%P��%Z����̂�Ỳ �̀
��
�����

"���Q��� àb
��O
�����
	 K
����
���������$�������	P
	�#���
��	���

��

��
�c���	�
 J���P�������
�������$����������������	���	���������

������
deef=;<
S�	����� !����

	��������
	�

��������
��O��P
����������
	P������

��	����	����	��
�
!	��	��c

��	��Q���	� gM̀����%�c�VgM̀����%�SZ
!	��	������c

��
 �����
�$���

Ceh>ijik=;
Eik;lm=ll=e; NP��������������P�������
��������K
$�
R����L��
�	������
	�$�������
������
���
��
����	��
�n������
�������������
���


	��
���
�����
n����
R������
�	������
	����	��
�
Eeiop>Bde;q>ij>i R�	����������������������$����W%Yar̂�������
���
��W]̀����V̂̂��	%Z
Ceh>ist=ujBsjk;vkivBEik;lm=ll=e;
�H��������
�����R�����������R��	��
��!	��	���
������̂_%N�PWM�Q��
���
�� wxyz{y| }~�~y�~
��[��
�̂ N%M�\�T��Va%M����Z Y%]�\�T��VM%W����Z
��[��
�W ^̀%̀�\�T��VY%W����Z Ŵ%Y�\�T��VX%]����Z
��[��
�a Ẁ%N�\�T��V̂W%X����Z Ẁ%W�\�T��V̂W%Y����Z
��[��
�M aX%a�\�T��VWa%W����Z �
��[��
�N M̀%̀�\�T��VWM%_����Z ��
��f>l
���������������
	��R�
���
�R�
���S

	������ WW����%
������Q���	�� wyx�� }~{y
��R�!�IMa NǸ �̀\��V̂W�̂̀ �̀�O%Z X̀`̀�\��V̂N�M̀ �̀�O%Z
��J�	���� _̀`̀�\��V̂_�]̀ �̀�O%Z ^̀�̀̀ �̀\��VWW�̀̀ �̀�O%Z
��R����� WY�Ǹ �̀\��VN]�M̀ �̀�O%Z WY�Ǹ �̀\��VN]�M̀ �̀�O%Z
��U������� Ma�Ǹ �̀\��V_N�_̀ �̀�O%Z Ma�Ǹ �̀\��V_N�_̀ �̀�O%Z
�=uu>i>;j=kfl
�H����	����PS

	�P�����PJ
����VHS�JZ����� ���
��������������P������
����
	��
	�

�
�Q��
����� S

���������������
�����������	������̂̀ b̀������	������
�\
sj>>i=;<BV�R��Ǹ^̀Z ���

��������
$�
�����
�	���	�����
��	�������
�	�
����� �w�� �x���xz~y~|�wyx��
��c�
OP��
	�	��Q�����
�������� 
�\�� a%NW���V̂̂���%�X��	%Z a%MN���V̂̂���%�M��	%Z
�������
��� 
�\�� M%̀W���V̂a���%�W��	%Z a%_̀���V̂W���%�̂̀��	%Z
�� ��\��Pc���
�	���c�
���
�������� 
�\�� ^̀%̂̀���Vaa���%�̀��	%Z ^̀%̀̀ ���VaW���%�_��	%Z
�������
��� 
�\�� ^̀%]̀���VaN���%�Y��	%Z ^̀%X̀���VaN���%�̀��	%Z
��R���
�	����������
	��V�
�\��
��
�\Z W%Y��
�a%Y a%̂��
�M%a
����B��f> ������������
��O
�
�����	���
��#	����
���������
�O������
�\��
����
��
�a����
�
G>kiB��f> ������������
��O
�
�����	���
��#	����
���������
�O������
�\��
����
��
�M����
�
�ik�>lBV�R��aMǸZ
�R�
���� K
$�
��������������
������$����������
�	�����	O
�
�������P�������	���	������P�"������	�
�K�
\�	� R�
�	��������������
����������
���������$���������P�������	����	��	��
����
�����O
�\���$���������
����$������
	�

�
��vikpf=�l
H��	�K��� K
����
���
���	�������
�����	��	��VKc�RZ�������P����
	�����
K����S�
$����W�Ẁ �̀
���� ��\�
���	���
���
 Ŷa��T��VMa����Z
R������Q������K
����
�
� ��\�
� WM�__a�\K��Va�YWN����Z
�������H
�� WX�NX_�\K��VM�̀̀ �̀���Z
��
���
 WM�__a�\K��Va�YWN����Z
de;jiefl
� ��\�
� WP����
������	��������	��
�n����
���
	�

���$���������
	��������$���������

���
������V!�Z��������
����	���
	��
���
	��
��
���
 R�	���P����
��
	�

��$���������
�������������
����$������	��HS�J�V�
��	��
�Z����	��
�n���	���P����
��
	�

��$����

�����
�������������
����$������!���

�

��
	����������
��

���
��HS�J�V�
��	��
�Z���	���
�	������
	�"���\P������

���
	��



�����������	����
���	
��������
������	����������
�����	�����������������������
�	
�����	���
��
��	����������
������
���
�����	���	����������������������������	������������	���������������
�����������
��	���	�����������
�	���� ���������!�	
��������	���
�����
���������������	����"�
��
������	�������	
������
�
���������
����#

$%&'()*+,-'./0123,'43/5,-'6(,0+7+0/*+386

9:;<=>?@A BCDEFGHIJK
L�	
M
��	
����������M��	
�����������������N��	��������
����O����	��	P���P�������Q�����
�����

RSTU VSWXYZ[\U]UT ]̂TS_U
àb>?@EcaadEeCf gh����Oi#jk���#Q kh����Oj#lm���#Q mgl����Oij#hg���#Q
àb>?@Ecnop?qEerf lh����Oi#ks���#Q kh����Oj#lm���#Q mss����Otl#tl���#Q
cbopua?EcaadEerf jth����Os#mt���#Q kv����Ot#th���#Q mls����Oij#tv���#Q
�w?bx:G̀<yqEeẁfEz{q<a= jtk����Os#lt���#Q vi����Ot#sg���#Q ggm����Ois#lt���#Q
cbopua?E9@a|>Eerf jjk����Os#ki���#Q vi����Ot#sg���#Q vht#k����Oti#mt���#Q
�ẁEz{q<a= jth����Os#mt���#Q vi����Ot#sg���#Q klj����Oti#tm���#Q
cbopua?Ecnop?qEerf lh����Oi#ks���#Q kv����Ot#th���#Q gjh����Oij#gl���#Q
�w?bx:G}nq:Ez{q<a= jhh����Oi#ls���#Q vi����Ot#sg���#Q gjh����Oij#gl���#Q
�ẁEz{q<a= jhh����Oi#ls���#Q vi����Ot#sg���#Q gjh����Oij#gl���#Q
cbopua?E~|<=�EeCf lh����Oi#ks���#Q kh����Oj#lm���#Q tmg����Ojh#ls���#Q
cbopua?EJ�q?=>b�;?E}<{{?@Aq<opEerf mh����Ot#mv���#Q sh����Oj#km���#Q jhvt����Osj#gj���#Q
�ẁEz{q<a= gh����Oi#jk���#Q sk����Oj#mm���#Q jhvt����Osj#gj���#Q
cbopua?E~qb�<;<�?@EeCf
�~qb=>b@> lh����Oi#ks���#Q kh����Oj#lm���#Q khh����Ojl#vl���#Q
�J�q?=>?>Ez{q<a=b; jhh����Oi#ls���#Q kh����Oj#lm���#Q khh����Ojl#vl���#Q
�ẁEz{q<a=EJ�q?=>?> jhh����Oi#ls���#Q kh����Oj#lm���#Q khh����Ojl#vl���#Q
�a=GFa|?@?>E��;?Eerf mh����Ot#mv���#Q st����Oj#vk���#Q tjh����Og#tm���#Q
���}Eerf vk����Ot#kv���#Q sh����Oj#km���#Q tjh����Og#tm���#Q
J;?oq@<ob;
���
	�� jt����

��
���	
����	
��� jsk�	��
<̀�uqA jh��	�������s�
���
��s���	���	���t��������������Oit�khh��	������"����	��QN�
��������	���	����	�������t�
���
�	���t���	�N�

�
��M�	���
	������
�N�	���t���	�������
���N�
	�
���M���
	�������
����
���t��������
����
��	���g�������������
����������
�
��
	��	����	����������
��	��	��

z{?@bqa@E~qbq<a=
�����O����ismjQ ����������������	P������	
��������
�����������������

�����
�	�������"�
������������
N���
���	�� �	�
����	P�

O
���
���	�������Q�	����	����
H<@?A��u??;A

�TS�] VU[T
���M��"���������
����� jt#k�ghMjg��i�OjtQ jl#k�Mts��s�OjtQ

js#k�mkMjv#j��i�OjvQ jl#k�Mts��s�OjtQ
��
������ jt#k�ghMjg��i�OjtQ jl#k�Mts��s�OjhQ

jt#k�ghMjg��s�OjhQ jl#k�Mts��s�OjtQ
jt#k�ghMjg��i�OjtQ tj�Mts��s�OjtQ
jt#k�ghMjg��s�OjhQ tj�Mts��s�OjtQ
ish�gh�jg����� khh�mh�ts�����
ish�gh�jg�kkh khh�mh�ts�kkh
ish�gh�jg�kgh khh�mh�ts�kgh

~?@x<o?b�<;<q:
K?�;;E9b{bo<q<?A K?�;;E9b{bo<q<?AE��������� ¡
������������
�� �����������	��
�������O���Q��	�� ji#m���Oi#v��	�#Q
���	P tm#k���Otl#j� 
#Q �L���	��������
�� jtv#g���Oii#k��	�#Q
���	���� tk#m���Otm#t� 
#Q �L���	�������������� sk#h���Ojj#l��	�#Q
���	������ jg#h���Ojl#h� 
#Q ����������
������������O�������������
��	������M���!�
��Q ji#h���Oji#m� 
#Q ����

����
�	��L������ v#k���Ov#l� 
#Q
���� ���������
���	�����	��������� jk#j���Ojv#h� 
#Q ����	��
	���O�	��Q h#l���Oj#h� 
#Q
�������	���O"�
��������M������
������Q jtg#m���Ois#h��	�#Q
z{?@bq<=�E�?<�uqA BCDEFGHIJK BCDEFGHIJKEwJ�¢£G̀I�HEeẁfEzFHIz�
��
�������������	����mkM���Ojvk��P#Q�����	
����
�
	��	���� ������
���	������	���������

mjsv����Ojk�mks��P#Q mimk����Ojv�kmj��P#Q

�����	����
���	P�	�����
���	P����������
���
�ishM���Omkh��P#Q�����
��"����
 mlhg����Ojm�sis��P#Q ¤
�sksM���Oj�hhh��P#Q�����
��"����
 ¤ gith����Ojg�ist��P#Q
z{q<a=b;E9ad{a=?=qAEe|?<�uqE><yy?@?=o?E�?q|??=E�bA?E?¥n<{d?=qEb=>Ea{q<a=f
��	P tgs����Ovtv��P#Q tgs����Ovtv��P#Q
��������
������� jim����Oiht��P#Q jim����Oiht��P#Q
���
���	P����������
��� jig����Oihs��P#Q thm����Oskv��P#Q
�����
���	����������� jsk����Oith��P#Q jsk����Oith��P#Q
��	�����������
�������� jth����Otvk��P#Q jth����Otvk��P#Q



��

��������	�
����	�

����
	�������
�����	������
����
	���
���

��������
���������
���
	���	������������	������
�

�����
���
	���	��������

�������������� �!��	�����
���
	����	���	��
����
�	�
�����

�������	��������

����

����
�"��
���
��#����
	��

�������
	���
��	��
���
�����	���$���������
����
�������
	��
����
����
�	�
���%
&'(�)*+,-.

/012344567819:7;9: <=>5?@ABCD <=>5?@ABCD5ECFGH@IBJA5KEIL5/?AB/M
F N

�	��O���
�	����P�	���� QQR����STQ��	%U QTR����STV��	%U
W ���
������	������
�	��

� X%VY���SVQ���%�TT��	%U X%QX���SVZ���%�V��	%U
[ ���������
���
�� V%VR���SX���%�Q��	%U V%QZ���SX���%�Y��	%U
6 \�������
��
��
��]�̂_̀O�a V%Xb���Sb���%�V��	%U V%YT���Sb���%�Q��	%U
C��	����c

��������
�����
�
	d̂
$�
���c

	������ V%Te���SX���%�T��	%U V%Te���SX���%�T��	%U
Pc�f����� V%Tb���SX���%�V��	%U V%Tb���SX���%�V��	%U

W3ghi;1567819:7;9:539j5?12k;2839g1 <=>5?@ABCD <=>5?@ABCD5EI5/?AB/M
W3ghi;15:l1g7mg3n7;9:53215o7ni5pq>@885r5>s=q@8<5K=t579s5r5usv5gws5knsL5xwgh1ny5j7ll12547kn5:l1g:53215o7ni535x;;8539z415;k5pv5j1zs
 ��{���]�	�� QR|}eTR����STV}VZ��	%U QR|}eTR����STV}VZ��	%U
f����	��c

��
� ��{���O���	��
 ||%R�{��STV�Q|e��a%U eb%b�{��ST|�XVQ��a%U
�������P
�� eR%e�{��STQ�eQZ��a%U XX%V�{��STX�QZb��a%U
�������\����df����O���	��
�����
	 eX%b�{��ST|�V|Z��a%U ~
��������P
�� XZ%b�{��STe�YQV��a%U ~
�O

$��O���	��
 Qe%e�{��SY�VVb��a%U QY%V�{��SY�|YT��a%U
�������P
�� ZR%Z�{��Sb�RYR��a%U ZV%T�{��Sb�ZeY��a%U
_$�	���
� TYR����% TYR����%
���
��

�O
	�

� V�����
� V�����
�

[

�

I

�

E

B

�

F

/

J

M

�

C

6

A

?

W

G
�

�

�

D

������������������������������������ ������������������������������������
��������������
������� ��������� ��������

��������������
������� ��������� ��������

J �
���	��\��������
��{��
���	��̂
����
	 Q%ZV���STT���%�Q��	%UQ%|Z���STT���%�X��	%UZ%Te���STQ���%�Y��	%UQ%eQ���STT���%�TT��	%UQ%eV���STT���%�TR��	%UZ%VZ���STQ���%�TT��	%U
� ]�����c

��O�	��
�
��_$�	��̂��
� |%|V���STY���%�T��	%U|%eT���STY���%�|��	%Ue%eV���SVT���%�b��	%U|%eY���STY���%�Y��	%U|%eV���STY���%�|��	%Ue%eT���SVT���%�Y��	%U
E ]�����c

��O�	��
�
��]��
����� e%|Y���SVT���%�X��	%Ue%eY���SVT���%�TT��	%UX%eY���SV|���%�V��	%Ue%XZ���SVV���%�T��	%Ue%eY���SVT���%�TT��	%UX%eX���SV|���%�V��	%U
B f����	��f�����S_�!��������U Z%Q|���STZ���%�Q��	%UZ%|R���STZ���%�b��	%U|%||���STY���%�V��	%UZ%|b���ST|���%�T��	%UZ%|Q���STZ���%�TR��	%U|%|Q���STY���%�V��	%U
� f����	��f�����S_�!U
eTRd���SV���%U�c���� 
��
� Z%QV���STZ���%�V��	%UZ%Z|���STZ���%�X��	%U|%|T���STY���%�T��	%UZ%||���STZ���%�TT��	%UZ%Zb���STZ���%�b��	%U|%|R���STY���%�R��	%U
VZZRd���SY���%U�c���� 
��
� Q%bb���STQ���%�T��	%UZ%TQ���STQ���%�X��	%U|%V|���STX���%�Q��	%UZ%V|���STQ���%�TT��	%UZ%TY���STQ���%�Y��	%U|%VY���STX���%�Z��	%U

� _��a�����
���������
�	��

� V%TY���SX���%�V��	%UV%TY���SX���%�V��	%UV%TY���SX���%�V��	%UV%TY���SX���%�V��	%UV%TY���SX���%�V��	%UV%TY���SX���%�V��	%U
I _��a�����
�_�
��������
���	�
_��	��
��_��a�����
� Q%TR���STR���%�V��	%UQ%TR���STR���%�V��	%UQ%TR���STR���%�V��	%UQ%Z|���STT���%�Z��	%UQ%Z|���STT���%�Z��	%UQ%Z|���STT���%�Z��	%U
!���	����_��a�����
� Q%Z|���STT���%�Z��	%UQ%Z|���STT���%�Z��	%UQ%Z|���STT���%�Z��	%U~ ~ ~

� _��a�����
����
��������������
���	�
_��	��
��_��a�����
� Q%|Q���STT���%�X��	%UQ%|Q���STT���%�X��	%UQ%|Q���STT���%�X��	%UZ%RQ���STQ���%�Q��	%UZ%RQ���STQ���%�Q��	%UZ%RQ���STQ���%�Q��	%U
!���	����_��a�����
� Z%RQ���STQ���%�Q��	%UZ%RQ���STQ���%�Q��	%UZ%RQ���STQ���%�Q��	%U~ ~ ~



�����������	����
���	
��������
������	����������
�����	�����������������������
�	
�����	���
��
��	����������
������
���
�����	���	����������������������������	������������	���������������
�����������
��	���	�����������
�	���� ���������!�	
��������	���
�����
���������������	����"�
��
������	�������	
������
�
���������
����#

$%&'()*+,-

./012345672896/8940814:23;/3708<24=>??'@AB?'CDE'FB'GCH?'IJ
: ���K�
�L�����������M	����� NO����# NO����#
P Q���R	�K�������	
�S����������� NT����# NT����#

UVWXYZ[\]Y
UVWXYZ[\]Ŷ
_̀ab̂_cd UVWXYZ[\]Y e\_]cd\fd̀gVUVWXYZ[\]Y

UVWXYZ[\]Ŷ
_̀ab̂_cd UVWXYZ[\]Y e\_]cd\fd̀gV

���K�
�h	�	��
� T#ij��k

lm#mn���#���#o
T#pj��k

lm#nO���#���#o
m#TT��k

lm#km���#���#o
m#TT��k

lm#km���#���#o
T#ij��k

lm#mn���#���#o
T#pj��k

lm#nO���#���#o
m#TT��k

lm#km���#���#o
m#TT��k

lm#km���#���#o
���
� nmiN����

lij���#o
nmiN����
lij���#o

nkkq����
lpn���#o

nkkq����
lpn���#o

nmiN����
lij���#o

nmiN����
lij���#o

nkkq����
lpn���#o

nkkq����
lpn���#o

�����
 kpT�K��
lijT��R#o

NTO�K��
lipn��R#o

Onm�K��
lm�mNi��R#o

ijk�K��
lm�pTn��R#o

kpT�K��
lijT��R#o

NTO�K��
lipn��R#o

Onm�K��
lm�mNi��R#o

ijk�K��
lm�pTn��R#o

���	K��
�r���� Np#n�K��
lmm�TOn��R#o

Nj#N�K��
lmT�NNn��R#o

Nj#p�K��
lmT�ONm��R#o

Nk#n�K��
lp�qnn��R#o

Np#N�K��
lmm�mmj��R#o

Nj#q�K��
lmT�OTk��R#o

Nq#m�K��
lmT�Opi��R#o

Nk#O�K��
lp�qqi��R#o

��

�h	�	��
���r����s����
 kNpn�K��
lq�jpi��R#o

knnN�K��
lq�mTi��R#o

kkOn�K��
lq�kpT��R#o

nijn�K��
lj�kTp��R#o

kNnO�K��
lq�OOn��R#o

kmjj�K��
lj�piT��R#o

knij�K��
lq�nNN��R#o

niTm�K��
lj�mqO��R#o

t s����
�
�����K�
�s�����u����M	����� k#Nq���
lmm�

#�O���#o

k#Nq���
lmm�

#�O���#o

k#Nq���
lmm�

#�O���#o

k#Nq���
lmm�

#�O���#o

k#Nj���
lmm�

#�N���#o

k#Nj���
lmm�

#�N���#o

k#Nj���
lmm�

#�N���#o

k#Nj���
lmm�

#�N���#o

v L����h��	�	��������K�
�	
�NO����# n#qj���
lp�

#�m���#o

n#jj���
li�

#�p���#o

n#qT���
li�

#�mT���#o

n#jq���
li�

#�p���#o

n#qO���
lp�

#�T���#o

n#jO���
li�

#�i���#o

n#jp���
li�

#�mT���#o

n#jj���
li�

#�p���#o

w Q�	���	
�r����s����
�����K�
�	
�NO����# jqi����
lnj#q���#o

iTN����
lkm#q���#o

jqO����
lnj#j���#o

qmj����
lni#n���#o

qnN����
lni#O���#o

iOT����
lkk#O���#o

qnT����
lni#N���#o

qjn����
lkT#T���#o

x L�������L��
������"�S����������K�
������ ik����
lk#k���#o

jN����
ln#O���#o

mni����
lO#T���#o

mnN����
lN#p���#o

mTm����
lN#T���#o

im����
lk#n���#o

mNO����
lO#q���#o

mNm����
lO#j���#o

y ����
��r����r���
������h��
�������
�����K�
�
h�

��������

m#pj���
lj�

#�O���#o

n#mT���
lj�

#�mm���#o

n#Tk���
lj�

#�i���#o

n#Ti���
lj�

#�mT���#o

m#pq���
lj�

#�j���#o

n#mm���
lj�

#�mm���#o

n#TN���
lj�

#�i���#o

n#Tp���
lj�

#�mT���#o

z0<{|/245672896/8940814:23;/3708<24}~FBEAB�?�����4:�w��t ���4:�w��t4���y��.��w4��.�4�:w���
�c]�̂�d]c̀aW_̂��]Va[W�_V̂�cddVfg]c�� �c]�̂�d]c̀aW_̂��]Va[W�_V̂�cddVfg]c��

�c]�̂�]Wa[Wf[̂
�W���̀V �V]fW�]V[ ��]Va[V[

�c]�̂�]Wa[Wf[̂
�W���̀V �V]fW�]V[ ��]Va[V[

� ���K�
�Q�
	
��� mpT����# mpT����# mpT����# mpT����# mpT����# mpT����#
� ��	�����
�s����
 k#Ni���lmm�

#�O���#ok#Np���lmm�

#�O���#ok#Np���lmm�

#�O���#ok#Oj���lmm�

#�i���#ok#Oj���lmm�

#�i���#ok#Oj���lmm�

#�i���#o

.6;�4�0�0<6��4 6�|4P¡6<{��/¡�¢234�/3{94=>??'@AB?'CDE'£?@F¤J
��130¡¢6<4�0�0<6�� ¥¦¥§Z̈¨̂©ª«̂ca¬­̂®caVg ¥̄¦ªZ̈¨̂©°±̂ca¬­̂®caVg ¥¦¥§Z̈¨̂©ª«̂ca¬­̂®caVg ¥̄¦ªZ̈¨̂©°±̂ca¬­̂®caVg
�² M	������s����
 nTjq�K��lN�OOi��R#o mpkn�K��lN�njT��R#o nTni�K��lN�Nqn��R#o mipj�K��lN�miT��R#o
z² M	������Q�	�� kmik�K��lq�Tmq��R#o kTTm�K��lj�jmq��R#o kmjk�K��lj�pqN��R#o npin�K��lj�OqO��R#o
�² �
�S���������� NTnT�K��li�ijk��R#o kqji�K��li�kTj��R#o kppq�K��li�imn��R#o kqim�K��li�kkO��R#o
5² ����"�S���������� mpi����lq#i���#o mpi����lq#i���#o nmj����li#O���#o nmj����li#O���#o

.6;�4�0�0<6�6294=>??'~³CDE>'FB'GCH?'́&J ���4:�w��t

µ ¶ · ¹̧ º̧ ¹µ

µ ¸ ¹ » ¶ ¼ º ½

¾¿¿À

Á¿À¿ÂÃ

ÃÄÅÆÇÈÉÅÊËÀ

¼

¶

»

¹

¸

µ

¸

¹

»

¶

º̧

¹̧

·

¶

µ

¶

·

¹̧

ÌËËÁ
ÍÅ¾À

¾

Î

Ì

Ï

Ð

¿

ÐÅÉÉ¿Â
ÍÅ¾À
ÄÅÀÑ
ÌËËÁ
ÎÀÈº¼Ò

Æ

Ë

É

Ó

Â

Ç

Ñ

Å

Ô

Õ

Í

Á

Ã

 6�|4v�081031456��239�6<{

Ö × Ø ÙÚ ÙÛ ÚÖ

Ö Ù Ú Ü × Ý Û Þ

ßààá

âàáàãä

äåæçèéêæëìá

Ý

×

Ü

Ú

Ù

Ö

Ù

Ú

Ü

×

ÙÛ

ÙÚ

Ø

×

Ö

×

Ø

ÙÚ

íììâ
îæßá

ïæêêàã
îæßá
åæáð
íììâ
ñáéÛÝò

ß

ç

ì

ê

ó

ã

ä

è

ð

æ

ô

õ

î

â

ï

à

ö

í

ñ

 6�|4�÷�2810ø¢2456��239�6<{ù4t2�30<�21  6�|4�÷�2810ø¢2456��239�6<{ù4�÷�28121

ßààá

âàáàãä

Ö × Ø ÙÚ ÙÛ ÚÖ

Ö Ù Ú Ü × Ý Û Þ

äåæçèéêæëìá

Ý

×

Ü

Ú

Ù

Ö

Ù

Ú

Ü

×

ÙÛ

ÙÚ

Ø

×

Ö

×

Ø

ÙÚ

íììâ
îæßá

ïæêêàã
îæßá
åæáð
íììâ
ñáéÛÝò

è

ä

á

ú

ë

å

û

î

õ

ô

æ

â

ç

ì

ê

ó

ã

à

ß

ð

ï

ö

í

ñ

ü

�²

z²

�²

5²



���

������	
	�����
������������������������������������ !"#�$%&'()
������	
	�����
�	*��+,�*%�-.�,	/0�
��-�12�3/4565�7�20*�
�/�
��.�	*��8##9�+���:��;	<�;0;�/�����+*���	,	�/	4/�5
=>?@AB?CDECFEAG>HHIFJ?>KL =>?@AMNOPQRASTAU?NAPA>DNVAWX?IDECYZIAG>HHIFJ?>KL[A\I?FCK?IE=>?@AMNOPQRASTAU?NAPA>DNVAWX?IDECYZIAG>HHIFJ?>KL[AWX?IDEIE
B?CDECFEA]>U? ]>U?Â_EI B?CDECFEA]>U? ]>U?Â_EI B?CDECFEA]>U? ]>U?Â_EI

` abcdefgehijklamenopq aclcefgehijkbijenopq arjaefgehijkilienopq arjaefgehijkilienopq mllaefgehbkcmaenopq msarefgehckrssenopq
t mrbmefgehckjsbenopq mrbmefgehckjsbenopq mdliefgehbkirrenopq mdliefgehbkirrenopq dacjefgehlkarcenopq dblcefgehrkjcienopq
� mdmrefgehbkimlenopq mdmrefgehbkimlenopq dsimefgehrkadmenopq dsimefgehrkadmenopq dilrefgehakblmenopq dmssefgehlkdsjenopq
u mircefgehrksclenopq mircefgehrksclenopq dclsefgehrkmjdenopq dclsefgehrkmjdenopq djidefgehakamrenopq diclefgehakcibenopq
( mjmcefgehrkrscenopq mmraefgehbkailenopq drisefgehlkbblenopq dsidefgehrkadjenopq isicefgehakddcenopq djcbefgehakrjienopq
7 icmsefgehakjlaenopq djliefgehaklddenopq iaccefgehmkdcienopq irbcefgehmkrssenopq icmjefgehakjmaenopq djmcefgehakasmenopq
v ismrefgehakdrsenopq dirlefgehakbbmenopq irmlefgehmkrjaenopq icarefgehakjbjenopq ibilefgehmkbcdenopq isidefgehakdiaenopq
w isicefgehakddcenopq diabefgehakbmaenopq irldefgehmkramenopq icrsefgehakidjenopq ildlefgehmkmrdenopq ibjiefgehmkbasenopq
'icbmefgehakidcenopq djssefgehakrdcenopq irmmefgehmklssenopq icljefgehakjbcenopq ijlsefgehdkmmaenopq iiscefgehdkraienopq
x icdjefgehakjimenopq djamefgehakljaenopq ilssefgehmkldrenopq icilefgehakjjienopq iicbefgehdkrirenopq imaaefgehdksrdenopq
y ibrcefgehmkcsbenopq iscrefgehakmbsenopq ilrdefgehmkaamenopq ibblefgehmksimenopq idmrefgehdkbdrenopq iajiefgehmkjcsenopq
� ibibefgehmkbcrenopq ismdefgehakdlsenopq ildaefgehmkmrjenopq ibmlefgehmkcdlenopq idlmefgehdkbrmenopq iaddefgehmkimlenopq
z irbiefgehmkrclenopq iccdefgehakiljenopq iacsefgehmkdcmenopq irscefgehmkbamenopq idlaefgehdkbrlenopq iadlefgehmkiaienopq
{ irmjefgehmklsaenopq icmcefgehakjlmenopq ialcefgehmkdiaenopq irrlefgehmkrbienopq idabefgehdkbasenopq iaicefgehmkidbenopq
| ilsrefgehmklicenopq icjdefgehmksbdenopq iaamefgehmkirjenopq irajefgehmkrilenopq idmrefgehdkbdaenopq iajbefgehmkijdenopq
$ ilbiefgehmkarmenopq ibbrefgehmksirenopq iaisefgehmkidcenopq irdrefgehmklclenopq iddmefgehdkrsrenopq imsaefgehmkjbmenopq
} ilrmefgehmkaabenopq ibbiefgehmksjaenopq iadaefgehmkiajenopq irmlefgehmkrjlenopq idijefgehdkrrbenopq imciefgehmkjaaenopq
) irjsefgehmklabenopq icdbefgehakjdbenopq iacrefgehmkdbrenopq ibijefgehmkbrsenopq iiscefgehdkradenopq imrsefgehmkjisenopq
~ ibmlefgehmkcdaenopq isblefgehakmlmenopq irjaefgehmklmbenopq icasefgehakjbrenopq iisjefgehdkrddenopq imriefgehmkjjienopq
& � � � � iicrefgehdkriaenopq imlsefgehdksslenopq
� � � � � iisjefgehdkrdmenopq imrlefgehmkjjsenopq
� � � � � idjcefgehdkrraenopq imccefgehmkjrienopq
� � � � � idriefgehdkbcjenopq ialiefgehmkissenopq
� � � � � iaarefgehmkiccenopq irrrefgehmkrbaenopq
� � � � � iscrefgehakmbbenopq ddcsefgehlkjabenopq
AAA]>U?AKCHCK>?>IJACFIA_�IFAIDEA�>?@AJ?CY>Z>�IFJAE_�DACDEA?>FIJA?CD�ID?A?_A�F_�DEN

������	
	�����
������������������������������������������� !"#�$%&'()�w(̀��%�'7&�3w�6�|$&'|{

�����������

� � � �� �� ��

� � � � � � � �

 ¡¡�

¢¡�¡£�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��

��

�

�

�

�

�

��

¤��¢
¥� �

¦���¡£
¥� �
���§
¤��¢
�̈���©

 

�

�

�

ª

£

�

�

�

§

�

«

¬

¥

¢

¦

¡

­

¤
¨

���:�~�	-.	*.�u�

�*
���1

® ¯ ° ±² ±³ ²®

® ± ² ´ ¯ µ ³ ¶

·̧ ¹̧

º ¹̧̧»¼

¼½¾¿ÀÁÂ¾ÃÄ¹

µ

¯

´

²

±

®

±

²

´

¯

±³

±²

°

¯

®

¯

°

±²

ÅÄÄº
Æ¾·¹

Ç¾ÂÂ̧»
Æ¾·¹
½¾¹È
ÅÄÄº
É¹Á³µÊ

·

¿

Ä

Â

Ë

»

¼

À

È

¾

Ì

Í

Æ

º

Ç

¸

Î

Å

É

���:�(<��-.	4/��u�

�*
���1Ï�)��*	���. ���:�(<��-.	4/��u�

�*
���1Ï�(<��-.�.

·̧ ¹̧

º ¹̧̧»¼

® ¯ ° ±² ±³ ²®

® ± ² ´ ¯ µ ³ ¶

¼½¾¿ÀÁÂ¾ÃÄ¹

µ

¯

´

²

±

®

±

²

´

¯

±³

±²

°

¯

®

¯

°

±²

ÅÄÄº
Æ¾·¹

Ç¾ÂÂ̧»
Æ¾·¹
½¾¹È
ÅÄÄº
É¹Á³µÊ

À

¼

¹

Ð

Ã

½

Ñ

Æ

Í

Ì

¾

º

¿

Ä

Â

Ë

»

¸

·

È

Ç

Î

Å

É

Ò

������	
	�����
�	*��+,�*%�-.�,	/0�
��-�12�3/4565�7�20*�
�/�
��.�	*��8##9�+���:��;	<�;0;�/�����+*���	,	�/	4/�5
=>?@AB?CDECFEAG>HHIFJ?>KL =>?@AMNOPQRASTAU?NAPA>DNVAWX?IDECYZIAG>HHIFJ?>KL[A\I?FCK?IE=>?@AMNOPQRASTAU?NAPA>DNVAWX?IDECYZIAG>HHIFJ?>KL[AWX?IDEIE
B?CDECFEA]>U? ]>U?Â_EI B?CDECFEA]>U? ]>U?Â_EI B?CDECFEA]>U? ]>U?Â_EI

` lrdlefgehidkajdenopq lrdlefgehidkajdenopq lmljefgehiikbslenopq lmljefgehiikbslenopq ajcdefgehcksssenopq almbefgehijkjjmenopq
t arsbefgehijkmlrenopq arsbefgehijkmlrenopq mrimefgehbksrrenopq mrimefgehbksrrenopq dbjsefgehlksbdenopq mjicefgehrkrlmenopq
� mlabefgehbkcisenopq mlabefgehbkcisenopq mdjaefgehbkjraenopq mdjaefgehbkjraenopq dmrrefgehlkdirenopq drmcefgehlkcibenopq
u mddjefgehbkjscenopq mddjefgehbkjscenopq middefgehrkccmenopq middefgehrkccmenopq ddmiefgehaksicenopq daidefgehlkmibenopq
( miraefgehrksbrenopq miraefgehrksbrenopq miibefgehrkcbienopq mdcdefgehbkdmlenopq dilmefgehakbabenopq ddslefgehlkjlsenopq
7 mjslefgehrkcdmenopq mmdbefgehbkmmrenopq imibefgehdksjmenopq iasrefgehmkdsbenopq djccefgehakrjaenopq ddrcefgehlkjjjenopq
v iabdefgehmkdaaenopq iralefgehmkrdbenopq irasefgehmkrmrenopq icbiefgehakidlenopq djjaefgehakaicenopq ddmrefgehaksmienopq
w icjiefgehmksbienopq djirefgehakaalenopq ibaaefgehmkcalenopq iscjefgehakmrlenopq icliefgehakjcjenopq djrbefgehakllbenopq
'isjbefgehakdjaenopq dimrefgehakbijenopq ibrbefgehmkcsrenopq djjcefgehakadcenopq sjaefgehikssdenopq ijmiefgehdkdbmenopq
x isajefgehakdbcenopq dibrefgehakbscenopq ibriefgehmkccmenopq djjaefgehakaicenopq iildefgehdklajenopq imidefgehdkcsdenopq
y isaaefgehakdclenopq dicdefgehakcijenopq ibamefgehmkcamenopq iscrefgehakmbcenopq idrbefgehdkbsmenopq iaadefgehmkibsenopq
� ismmefgehakdrdenopq dibdefgehakbcsenopq ibdjefgehmkbsdenopq isrdefgehakmdrenopq imdrefgehdksdmenopq iljsefgehmkmdbenopq
z isicefgehakddcenopq dilrefgehakblaenopq irscefgehmkbamenopq ismsefgehakdblenopq imlrefgehdkscsenopq ilalefgehmkajlenopq
{ isjdefgehakisdenopq diajefgehakbisenopq irbsefgehmkbjdenopq isdiefgehakdmlenopq imbjefgehmkjdienopq ilrdefgehmkaaaenopq
| iccsefgehakirrenopq didsefgehakrsmenopq irrsefgehmkrcjenopq isidefgehakdilenopq imbrefgehmkjmmenopq ilbjefgehmkarienopq
$ iccrefgehakilbenopq didrefgehakrccenopq irbaefgehmkrsienopq isdjefgehakdmaenopq imbbefgehmkjmlenopq ilbmefgehmkarbenopq
} icsbefgehakicmenopq diadefgehakbddenopq ibiiefgehmkbbmenopq isrlefgehakmmmenopq imbrefgehmkjmaenopq ilbaefgehmkabjenopq
) isaiefgehakdbsenopq disaefgehakcmrenopq djlbefgehaklmlenopq diisefgehakrbienopq imbrefgehmkjmaenopq ilbrefgehmkabaenopq
~ djbbefgehaklbcenopq dmljefgehlkicienopq djlbefgehaklmlenopq dmrlefgehlkdimenopq imcjefgehmkjadenopq ilcdefgehmkacbenopq
& mdbjefgehbkdijenopq mbjsefgehckibreenopq � � imsjefgehmkjrlenopq ilslefgehmklirenopq
� � � � � iaidefgehmkiimenopq irddefgehmklblenopq
� � � � � ialbefgehmkdidenopq irbaefgehmkrsienopq
� � � � � illrefgehmkamjenopq ibcsefgehmksaaenopq
� � � � � icbmefgehakimjenopq dilaefgehakbacenopq
� � � � � dcarefgehrkdbaenopq mdrrefgehbkdjjenopq
AAA]>U?AKCHCK>?>IJACFIA_�IFAIDEA�>?@AJ?CY>Z>�IFJAE_�DACDEA?>FIJA?CD�ID?A?_A�F_�DEN

ÓÔÕnÖegÖ×ÖØÙneÕ×ÚÛØÜÙÝÕÛ×keÞÕßÝàØÖákeÙ×âeâÖáßØÕÞÝÕÛ×áeÙØÖeÞØÛãÕâÖâkeáÛÜÖeÕnnàáÝØÙÝÕÛ×áeÙ×âeÝÖäÝeÜÙåeÕ×ßnàâÖe
ÞØÛâàßÝeÛÞÝÕÛ×áeÙ×âeÙßßÖááÛØÕÖáeæçèeéêéëìéíìîeÕ×eÙnneØÖgÕÛ×ákeÙ×âeÕ×eáÛÜÖeßÛà×ÝØÕÖáeÞØÛâàßÝáeÙ×âeÙßßÖááÛØÕÖáe

ÜÙåeØÖïàÕØÖeÜÛâÕðßÙÝÕÛ×áeÛØeÙââÕÝÕÛ×áeÝÛeÖ×áàØÖeßÛÜÞnÕÙ×ßÖeñÕÝÔeÝÔÖenÛßÙneØÖgànÙÝÕÛ×áeÛÚeÝÔÛáÖeßÛà×ÝØÕÖáp
òó��ôõö÷øù



����������	
��
���
����	������������������������������	�������
�������������������	��������	�

�

����	����������	�

� !"�#$�%�&'"#!%()&*'+!)%,#-!.+/&�0,#'%1#1�0.&!-+!)%0#'&�#-&)2!1�1,#0)*�#!""/0+&'+!)%0#'%1#+�3+#*'�#!%."/1�#-&)1/.+#)-+!)%0#
'%1#'..�00)&!�0#456#7879:7;:<#!%#'""#&�$!)%0,#'%1#!%#0)*�#.)/%+&!�0#-&)1/.+0#'%1#'..�00)&!�0#*'�#&�=/!&�#*)1!>.'+!)%0#

)&#'11!+!)%0#+)#�%0/&�#.)*-"!'%.�#?!+ #+ �#").'"#&�$/"'+!)%0#)(#+ )0�#.)/%+&!�0@
ABCDBEFGEBDHIJBKDGLDJGCMDLCNEONKODBPQGHRBECDGESTQOGEFDNGKDSTBNEBKUDBVMNQLCDLWLCBRUDNTCBKENCIKUDNEODSIITGEFDXNEDNCDCBLCDSIEOGCGIELDLHBSGXGBODHBKDYZ[D\]̂\_D
ZHBSGXGSNCGIELDNEODOBLGFEDNKBDLQ̀aBSCDCIDSMNEFBDJGCMIQCDEICGSB_DbMBKBcBKDNHHTGSǸTBUDLHBSGXGSNCGIELDNKBDGEDNSSIKONESBDJGCMDYZ[DLCNEONKOL_DdVSBHCDJMBKBD

ICMBKJGLBDEICBOUDCMBLBDLHBSGXGSNCGIELDNKBD̀NLBODIEDNDe]fDghiGBKDQEGCDJGCMDj\_klh]̂hGE_Dj]gmDnm̂oDCQ̀BTBLLDKBNKDNEODj]_khpfqjpDjfgmDnm̂oDXKIECDCGKBLUDNEODj_ffhRe

nj_ejDSQ_DWO_oDTINOBKD̀QSrBCsDNEODNDe]fDghiGBKDtBNcWhlGXCDSIEXGFQKNCGIEDJGCMDTGXCDRIOBUDj\_klh]̂hGE_Dj]DgmDnm̂oDCQ̀BTBLLDKBNKDNEODj]_kqpfhjpDj]gmDnm̂oDXKIECDCGKBLUD
NEODj_ffhReDnj_ejDSQ_DWO_oDTINOBKD̀QSrBC_

uvw#x <%$!%�

� y����	������z������	{�|������|}��z����	
������

� ~��
�������	��
������	��������

� �����	��	�������|���������������������	���	��

� �������	���������	������
��z�������}�����������	}�
����������	����	

� ����}����	�	����������������������	��������

� y������������������	���	

� ���
�����

� �����}|��������������	��	�������	��������

� �������	�����������������

x)?�&+&'!%

� ��|������������	�������	�����������	z������|����
�|���}������y���	
�	���������������|������	������{�
�����������������������

� ���}������z��
��z�

� �������������	�������	

� ���	�������	�����������

� ���	�������	�����������}������	������

� �������	��������{�����������������������
�����������	�
�	����������|�����	����
�

� ���������
�|	

� ���	�������	���
��z��

� ��|��}�������
���
����������z�������{������	�����
�����
���������	����
��|��������}
���������}�
�����	��
�	
�����}��������	�

� ���{�	��������	������{��|��������������|�����
��	��������	�����������
������������	��������
��
��
������������������
�|��������}
�������	
���	
�	��
������z�������{��

� ��
�����������|���������	��|����������	���
��	������
�

� ��	}��|���
����	������

� �����	����}���	�}|�����
��z����~����|����
�������	}��	�����������
}�����
������	���������������
�	�������	������������
�����

� �����������~������{�	�

� �~���
��z�����������


;'.� )�

� �������
�

� ��������	���
�

������ �¡�¢££¤ ¥�¢¦§¡�¢̈̈¢�̈¡�¤£�©

� ������������������	���ª���«��������������	����������z�}�
������������	��������	¬
­®�¤���̄°¤¡�¢££¤ ¥�¢¦§¡¤®�¤�¥¢±�

� ���²����������²��	��

� ���z�}
������������{�������{�������	
���
����	
��
����������	��������	�

� ��
���������³}��z��������	��������{������	������
�	����z�����������������	��������	�

� ³}��z�����������	������|����������	}��������	�
������������	
��
����������	��������	�

� �́�{�������	���������{���z��

� �|�	�����{���	������
��	���������µ��������	

� ������������|����³}
�������	��	��}
�����z��z��

� ����	
�
����	���������������|������z����������
��
����	
��
����������	��������	�

� ��z���}
�������{�������{���|��������������

� �́�{��������������������	��������y������	
�y���
���{���

uvw#x ;'.� )�#¶·̧¹º»¹¼½¾¿

� �������������{����z��z��|�����}|���À�|�����
���������	
������������|����������	�

� �������������{����z��z��|�����}��	
�³}|���À�|�
�����|�	���������������������������|����������	�

� ��
������������

� Á������
��������������

� ����	�}������������

:)'1�&Â

� ���
������{����	��}��������������{�

� Á����	}��}
����������

� ��	���}��z�����	�����|��������������������
����		���

� �́�{��}��z����	
������

� ���
�����������z�������{

� ���
���z��z��|�����	�������
��	��}
���������{��
������
�����������	
������	������	�����
��������
����	
����{���
���

� �������������
�����
��������|������	������	�����
��z���|�������������������	�������~����	
��������

����		����

� ��
����������������������{��������{�������

� �������
����	����

Ã�1&'/"!.#Ä�0+�*

� �²�}������������������}�����	���������������}�
�����	����
����
}��	��	����y����������

� ����}�
��

� ���	������
�

� ��
�����
���
������������z���

<"�.+&!.'"#Ä�0+�*

� �³}z����������

� ���}���������	����

� ��	������������|�����Å�}��	�������z������������	
�
«���yy�

� ���������������|�������}��	�������z�����������
�	
���«���yy�

� Á������������������	
���������
����		���

:!$ +0

� ������	���������������³�������	
����|��������
������	��
��z�	��|��{�	����������|��{�	����	
�
³���
��
��{�	��

� ���	����	���À����	���³����	���	
�³������

� Á����������	
�������³�

� �������������{���

� �́��}���������
�{����³�����À��
��

5-�&'+)&Æ0#Ä+'+!)%

� ��
����}
����	�Á
���~
������z���³����	����
|�������
�
���������������
����«��	
���
���Å��
��������������������	����	��


� ���
�
�À����������|������������	�������	���

� �³}z����������

� ���{����������}��
���������

� ���{���������}��	
���������|�����������
���

� �	����������	�}z��|�������

� 
����
������z��|��������

� Á�����}
������	
���������

� �����	
�
��������������

� �����	����}�����	���	���������������z��

� ���}�����	���	������
�������|���������	���

� ���}�����	���	�z�	�������

uvw#x 5-�&'+)&Æ0#Ä+'+!)%#¶·̧¹º»¹¼½¾¿

� �����������	����	�	�������
����������|���������	���

� �����������	����	�	�������
����������|������	����
�	
�������������

� Ç������������

� �����	�������������	����
�����������	�����

� ��������
�����������	��	����������	��	��������	
�
�������z������

� �����
}�|�������
���������

� �����}��	����	���z�������	����	��������	
�����
�
|���������������������	����	�����

� ��	������������|������
������	
�z������|��	�	����
�	��	����������������	�����|������	�����z���������
�	��	�������������������
�����������������������	���
���{�	�����{���	�������������������	��������}�
�����������	�������	�À��
���������������~������
������������������	��
���	�������	��������	�z���
�}����}�����	��y������������	�������

� È'%)-��#�����	����}�����	���	�
������z�	���
�|�z��������|������������
������	���	
����������
��������
���������

� É/'&+�&#È'Ê�#�����	����}�����	���	�
������z�	���
�|�z��������|������������
������	���	
����������
��������
��������������	��|�	
�����
���	
�|�	
�����
�
|�����������	��

� È'Ê#�!+ #Ë/'"#Ë))&0#'%1#7ÌÈ�#�����	����}�
�����	���	�
��������������|�z��������|�����������
�
������	�������
��	����
�����������������	
�������
����
��������	��
���������������|�	
�����
�|������
���������	
������	�������	��|�	
�����
�|������������}�
�����	��{����	
��������
�������������������������Å}{��
ª�������́����¬�������������y��Å�²}{��ª³²�����
�́���¬���������	
�y~y}�����Á��������������	�

� ���~��|������}��	
���́ ����
����|���������	���

� ����������
������{�����|���������	��Í��	���
���
�

����	����³}z�����	
�Î�́���������
52�&'""#8� !."�

� �}�������	�����
���	��������	����	�����

� Ï����������}
�|	���³����	���	
�³������

� Á���������������	{��������	������

� ~��	�����������z��

� ������	��������

� ~��	�����	���|������Ð�³���{�����������������{��
�Å�������������{�������������������²Å�{�����³�������

� Á��������������������

� ~������	{���³Ñ�Å������������������	
}��z��������	�

� ³}�������	�����}��������


� ����	
�
�������������

� ��������|������
���{�����

� Ï�	
������������	��������{�	����	�������	��	��
���
�������������
������������z������	
��������	{

� Á�z�����|��	�	�������

� ��	�}�������	������}��z�������������	
���

� �́�{��������}���������	������

� ����	{��|�������������	������	����������z��������
�	������������	�����Í����������
����������
�������

� ������	��������������	

� ����������������
�
Ò����
������������	�������������������������	
���������
����{�����	
����{��



���������	��
���



 
 
 
 
 

 

City of Mountain Home                    Department of Public Works 

P.O. Box 10 • 1150 South Main, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 587-2108 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

 

May 27, 2025 

RE:  Fiber Hut CIP Purchase 

 

Mayor: 

 

The Fiber Optics Department intends to proceed with the purchase of new equipment for a new Fiber Hut 

being provided by CBH Homes as part of the Blue Yonder development. The FY25 CIP approved 

funding of $28,100 for a new fiber hut. The itemized purchase is listed below and will total $27,613.12. 

Equipment from Entrypoint: 

• Top of Rack: $5106.56 
• Management Switch: $1620.56 
• Console Server: $4250 
• 40 VBG's: $9600 ($240 each) 

Other Equipment for new fiber hut (Ordered from FiberStore) 

• 4x Access Switches: $7036 ($1759 each, 2 would be for a new hut, 2 would be to add to any 
existing hut when needed) 

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this matter, please let me know. 

Sincerely,  

 
Chris Curtis          

Director of Public Works 

City of Mountain Home, Idaho 

 

Approved 

 

 

Rich Sykes 

Mayor 

 






